Kwantlen Polytechnic University KORA: Kwantlen Open Resource Access

Faculty Bibliography

Office of Research and Scholarship

Spring 2016

Scholarly Activity 2013-2015

Kwantlen Polytechnic University. Office of Research and Scholarship.

Follow this and additional works at: http://kora.kpu.ca/faculty_bibliography

Part of the Arts and Humanities Commons, Business Commons, Life Sciences Commons, Medicine and Health Sciences Commons, and the Social and Behavioral Sciences Commons

Recommended Citation

Kwantlen Polytechnic University. Office of Research and Scholarship., "Scholarly Activity 2013-2015" (2016). Faculty Bibliography. Book 3.

http://kora.kpu.ca/faculty_bibliography/3

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Office of Research and Scholarship at KORA: Kwantlen Open Resource Access. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty Bibliography by an authorized administrator of KORA: Kwantlen Open Resource Access. For more information, please contact kora@kpu.ca.

Scholarly Activity

2013-2015

FACULTY AND STUDENT RESEARCH AT KPU



Published by the Office of Research and Scholarship Spring 2016

Kwantlen Polytechnic University 12666 – 72 Avenue Surrey, BC, V3W 2M8 Phone: 604.599.2000

kpu.ca/research



For information on research and scholarship at KPU, visit kpu.ca/research or contact KPU's **Office of Research and Scholarship**.

Arthur Fallick

Associate Vice President, Research 604.599.2186 arthur.fallick@kpu.ca

Leslee Birch

Executive Assistant 604.599.2373 leslee.birch@kpu.ca

Catherine Parlee

REB Coordinator & Research Facilitator 604.599.3028 catherine.parlee@kpu.ca

Cate Anderson

Research Services Coordinator 604.599.3163 cathy.anderson@kpu.ca

Aimee Fauteux

Research Impact Coordinator 604.599.2065 aimee.fauteux@kpu.ca



Table of Contents

Introduction	6
2013	10
Audiovisual Media	10
Book – as Author/Editor	10
Book – Chapter Contribution	11
Conference Presentation – Attendee	11
Conference Presentation – Invited	13
Other	16
Performing Art	17
Presentation/Workshop	17
Print and Media	18
Refereed Journal Article	20
Visual Art Presentation – Group	22
White Paper	23
2014	24
Book – as Author/Editor	24
Book – Chapter Contribution	24
Book Review	25
Conference Presentation – Attendee	25
Conference Presentation – Invited	29
Industry/Trade Meeting or Presentation	35
Other	35
Performing Art	36
Presentation/Workshop	38
Print and Media	44
Refereed Journal Article	46
Visual Art Presentation – Group	50
White Paper	50



2015	51
Book – as Author/Editor	51
Book – Chapter Contribution	51
Book Review	52
Conference Presentation – Attendee	52
Conference Presentation – Invited	57
Industry/Trade Meeting or Presentation	60
Other	60
Performing Art	61
Presentation/Workshop	62
Print and Media	65
Refereed Journal Article	65
Visual Art Presentation – Group	69
White Paper	70



INTRODUCTION

It is our pleasure to present the 2013-2015 report on research and scholarly activity across KPU. The depth, breadth and diversity of scholarship speaks to the commitment and engagement of our faculty and students, extending well beyond the classroom and deeply into the fabric of the communities we serve.

The research and scholarly activity profiled in this publication illustrates the variety of topics and methods by which KPU is enhancing its reputation as an applied polytechnic university. There is a growing body of thematic and individually inspired research that we believe can be characterized as - driven by demand; informed by science; and transformed by impact.

AS KPU's reputation grows, more faculty and students are combining experiential learning and applied research opportunities with industry, government and community partners to tackle complex problems in real world settings.

Please enjoy this report and celebrate with us the impressive accomplishments of KPU researchers and scholars.

Sincerely,

Arthur Fallick, PhD., Associate Vice President, Research

Office of Research & Scholarship

Kwantlen Polytechnic University

. J. L. Fallick



Notes:

- KPU faculty are printed in bold.
- KPU students are printed in *italics*.
- For information about KPU's academic divisions, see kpu.ca/divisions



KPU - Scholarly Activity

2013

Audiovisual Media

- Migliore, S. (2013). Alone Together: A Reflection on Insider Research. Surrey, BC: Created at a workshop facilitated by Aaron Goodman at Kwantlen Polytechnic University. Shared on Story Turns: https://www.facebook.com/storyturnsworkshop.
- **Migliore, S.** (2013). What is a Zombie? An Insider's Perspective. DVD. Surrey, BC: Produced by Sam Migliore, Kwantlen Polytechnic University.

Book - as Author/Editor

- Ashcroft, B., **Mendis, R.,** McGonegal, J., & Mukherjee, A. (Eds.). (2013). *Literature for Our Times: Postcolonial Literature in the Twenty First Century*. Amsterdam: Rodopi.
- **Boyd, S.** (2013). *Garden Plots: Canadian Women Writers and Their Literary Gardens*, McGill-Queen's University Press.
- **Davison, K.M.** (2013). *Mastering Nutrition*™, Canadian Edition. Toronto: Pearson Education.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2013). A Change in Worlds on the Sino-Tibetan Borderlands: Politics, Economies, and Environments in Northern Sichuan. Lexington Books.
- **Larsen, M.** (2013). Access in the Academy: Bringing ATI and FOI to Academic Research, The British Columbia Freedom of Information and Privacy Association (BC FIPA).
- Price, P. C., & **Jhangiani, R.** (2013). *Research Methods In Psychology* 1st Canadian edition. Retrieved from: http://open.bccampus.ca/find-open-textbooks/?uuid=ef1500d5-fc15-4a36-8d1c-283bf01de2f2&contributor=&keyword=&subject=Psychology
- **Quist-Adade, C.,** & **Mirfakhraie, A.** (2013). *An Introduction to Critical Sociology:* From Modernity to Postmodernity. Kendall/Hunt Publishing.



Book - Chapter Contribution

- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2013). The Daily Show's Exposé of Political Rhetoric. In Holt, J. updated chapter *The Ultimate Daily Show and Philosophy: More Moments of Zen, More Indecision Theory*. The Blackwell Philosophy, Popular Culture Series, 167-180.
- **Dorward, C.**, Schutzbank, M., & **Mullinix, K.** (2013). The Economics of Urban Farming. In *The Urban Farming Guidebook: Planning for the Business of Growing Food in BC's Towns and Cities*. EcoDesign Resource Society.
- Nayar, K. E. (2013). Religion, Resiliency and Citizenship: The Journey of a Vancouver Sikh Pioneer. *M. Halwey* (Ed.), *In Sikh Diaspora: Theory, Agency, and Experience* (pp. 103-127). Leiden: Brill Academics.
- **Ramadan, H.** (2013). Constitutions and Constitutionalism. *The Oxford Encyclopedia of Islam and Politics*.
- Ramadan, H. (2013). Islamic Imagery: Studies in Sacred Symbolism. *Image of Justice In Islam*.
- **Zellerer, E.** (2013). Realizing the Potential of Restorative Justice. In T. Gavrielides, & V. Artinopoulou (Eds.), *Reconstructing Restorative Justice Philosophy*. Surrey, UK: Ashgate Publishing.

Conference Presentation – Attendee

- **Davison, K. M.,** Douglas-Young, A., & Westra, A. (2013). *A healthy beverage education program positively modifies fluid consumption in school-aged children*. Society for Nutrition Education and Behavior Annual Meeting, Food and Nutrition Extension Education (FNEE) Pre-Conference.
- **Dorward, C.** (2013). *Economic, Job Creation, and Food Production Potential on Underutilized ALR Land in Surrey, BC.* Presentation at the Certified Organic Associations of BC Annual Conference, Vernon, BC.
- Dyck, J., Markham, S., **Davison, K. M.,** Edmunds-Flett, S., & Smye, V. (2013). *An examination of emergency food relief services trends: A community case example*. Canadian Foundation for Dietetics Research Event, Victoria, BC.



- **Frank, A.,** & Gunster, S. (2013). *Mediating Climate Change, Engaging Audiences: Lessons from The Climate Reality Project*. Annual conference of the Canadian Communication Association, Victoria, BC.
- **Frank, A.,** & Gunster, S. (2013). *Mediating Climate Change, Engaging Audiences: Lessons from The Climate Reality Project*. 40th Anniversary Conference of the School of Communication, Simon Fraser University.
- **Hamilton, K.,** Saffari, N., & Colman, J. (2013). *Training to recognize worksite hazards using 3-D and degraded imagery*. Proceedings of the 44th Annual Conference of the Association of Canadian Ergonomists.
- Harvey, N. & Hickinbottom-Brawn, S. (2013). Cause I Wanna Be Anarchy: Countercultures As An Illustration Of Authenticity. The American Psychological Convention, Honolulu, HA.
- **Hickinbottom-Brawn, S., & McLellan, A-M.** (2013). *Happiness through work? Limitations of the notion of career as a means of fulfillment*. American Psychological Convention, Honolulu, HA.
- Migliore, S. (2013). Achieving Success: Preliminary Insights from Work & Life Narratives. 1st Annual Research & Knowledge Mobilization Day @ Kwantlen. Inter- and Multi-Disciplinary Approaches to Polytechnic Education, Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Surrey, BC.
- **Migliore, S.** (2013). What is a Zombie? An Insider's Perspective. Conference: CASCA (Canadian Anthropology Society), Victoria, BC.
- **Migliore, S.** (2013). *Ethics, Etiquette, and Community Engagement*. Conference: Walking the Community Engagement Talk: A Celebration of Partnerships in the Faculty of Arts. Sponsored by CIR:CLE & Faculty of Arts, Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
- Mills, S., Carroll, S., Davison, K., Yu, T., Dennis, S., Koehn, S., Clark, N., & Davis, C. (2013). Realist Synthesis of Self- management Interventions for Disadvantaged Populations with Chronic Conditions: Using Multiple Forms of Evidence to Better Inform Policy and Practice. Canadian Public Health Association 2013 Annual Conference, Ottawa, ON.



- Monchalin, L. (2013). Innovative Practices in Crime Prevention: Practice, Policy, and Implementation of Strategies to Reduce Crime Affecting Urban Aboriginal People. 14th Annual American Indian Studies Association Conference, Tempe, Arizona.
- Monchalin, L. (2013). Addressing Root Causes of Missing and Murdered
 Aboriginal Women: The Ongoing Effects of Sexism, Racism, and Colonialism
 as part of the Research Roundtable: Missing Women Commission of Inquiry
 Unpacked and Revisited. Law on the Edge Conference, University of British
 Columbia, Vancouver, BC.
- **Morris, J.** (2013). Educate, Engage, Empower: Kwantlen's Miss Representation Action Group. 1st Annual Research & Knowledge Mobilization Day: Inter and Multidisciplinary Approaches to Polytechnic Education.
- Morris, J. (2013). Educate, Engage, Empower: Kwantlen's Miss Representation Action Group. The 3rd Annual Sociology & Criminology Undergraduate Student Conference: Oppression, Resistance, and Activism.
- Mullinix, K., Dorward, C., & Gibson, S. (2013). Yukon Food System Design and Planning Project: Enhancing Agriculture and Food Self-Reliance in Canada's North. Poster Presentation at the 9th Circumpolar Agricultural Association Conference and University of the Arctic Inaugural Northern Food Summit, Girdwood, Alaska.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). *Bioregional Food System Design and Planning*. Presentation at the Certified Organic Associations of BC Annual Conference, Vernon, BC.
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2013). Religious Intolerance in Africa: The Islam-Christian, North-South Divide in Africa and False Gods. Trans-Atlantic Roundtable on Race and Religion. Accra, Ghana.

Conference Presentation - Invited

- **Blizard, L.** (2013). Faculty Members' Experiences of Cyberbullying at a Canadian University.
- **Blizard, L.,** & Nilson, M. (2013). Faculty Members' Experiences of Cyberbullying at a Canadian University.



- **Boyd, S.** (2013). 'Nature-Altering Tools': Margaret Atwood in the Garden. Association of Canadian and Québec Literature (ACQL). Congress of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Victoria.
- **Boyd, S**. (2013). *Gardening in Atwoodville: Margaret Atwood's Technologies of the Garden Earth Perfect?* Symposium, University of Delaware.
- Daniel, D., Atkinson, J., **Jhangiani, R.**, Johnsrude, I., Joordens, S., & Kim, J. (2013). *Taking learning online: A fishbowl discussion*. Presentation at the 2nd Annual Psychology One Conference, Stanford University.
- **Davison, K. M.** (2013). Food as a Foundation to Support a Healthy Mind: Linking Theory, Research, and Practice. National Wellness Conference, Stevens Point, WI.
- Djokic, M., Kargur, S., Sigalet, J., Bell, C., & Bronlow, J. (2013). A sampling of post-secondary integrated information literacy in British Columbia. 5th International Conference on Qualitative and Quantitative Methods in Libraries, Rome, Italy. QQML 2013 Abstracts.
- **Dorward, C.** (2013). Yukon Food System Design and Planning Project: Progress and Looking Forward. Invited presentation at the North of 60 Agriculture Conference, hosted by the Yukon Agriculture Branch, Yukon Agricultural Association, and Yukon Young Farmers, Whitehorse, Yukon.
- **Harwood, N.** (2013). Loco Phantasmo, a MusicalIn Tune Conference Creating The Great Canadian Musical. Dramaturgical Workshop of Loco Phantasmo. Retrieved from http://www.touchstonetheatre.com/productions/in-tune-conference/.
- Harwood, N., & MacDonald, D. (2013). KHAOS, An Opera Opera America Conference: Opera Out of Bounds Showcase. Presentation of excerpt from KHAOS. Retrieved from http://www.operaamerica.org/applications/nawd/newworks/details.aspx? id=1642
- Hayes, J. P. (2013). Prospects for Development(s): Environmental Governance and China's New Leadership. The Great Chinese Political Transition of 2012-2013 and Its Impact on China and the World Seminar, Asia Pacific Foundation of Canada & University of British Columbia.



- **Hayes, J. P.** (2013). *Economic Development and Environmental Sustainability in Action on the Tibetan Plateau*. Towards Sustainable Development on the Tibetan Plateau: Challenges and Opportunities for China and Canada Seminar, The Mosaic Institute & University of Calgary, Calgary.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2013). *Nature Conservation and World Heritage in a Global Context*. Introduction & Panel Discussant, American Society for Environmental History Annual Meeting, Toronto, ON.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2013). Apple, Blackberry, and the fruits of one's labour: Faculty perceptions and student reports of unsanctioned smartphone use in the classroomaper. Presentation at the 4th Vancouver International Conference on the Teaching of Psychology.
- Machado, M. A. (2013). New Product Development from Efficiency to Value Creation. Technology Management in the IT-Driven Services (PICMET), San Jose, California, 1, 20131542 1549PICMET'13 Proceedings.
- Ng, E., Sengmueller, E., & **Davison, K. M.** (2013). *No Health Without Mental Health*. Dietitians of Canada Conference, Victoria, BC.
- Qu, Y. (2013). Linguistic Features of Chinese and their Implications for Enhanced Pedagogy and Teacher Training Programs. Proceedings of the 11th International Conference on Chinese Language Pedagogy (ed. Shunqing Cao and John Yu): Published by Sichuan Publishing Group, Chengdu, China, 788-795.
- **Qu, Y.** (2013). *Chinese Culture 'Preached and Practised'*. Colloquium of the Canadian Teaching Chinese as Second Language Association & the 9th Canadian National TCSL Symposium at Simon Fraser University.
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2013). The Youth and the Global Sociological Imagination in the Age of Neo-Liberalism. Keynote Speech at Inaugural Model UN at Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2013). *Doing Social Justice: Changing the World with Tiny Steps.* Sociology and Criminology Undergraduate Student Conference.
- Rojas-Primus, C. (2013). On CEFR (Common European Framework for Teaching, Learning, and Assessing Languages). Annual Meeting of The Standing Committee on Language Articulation (SCOLA).



- **Rojas-Primus, C.** (2013). A competência inter/transcultural no ensino de línguas estrangeiras [Inter/Transcultural Competence and Foreign Language Teaching]. 3rd Seminar on Foreign Language Teaching at the Universidade Estadual Paulista of Sao Paulo, Brasil.
- Rojas-Primus, C. (2013). *Inclusion in the Classroom and the Notion of 'The Intercultural'*. The 38th International Conference on Improving University Teaching, Catholic University, Santiago, Chile.

Other

- **Boyd, S.** (2013). Rev. of Margaret Atwood: The Robber Bride, The Blind Assassin, Oryx and Crake, ed. by J. Brooks Bouson. University of Toronto Quarterly 82.3, 554-556.
- **Diotte, M.** (2013). At Home and Abroad Canadian Literature, 217, 177-178. Retrieved from https://canlit.ca/article/at-home-and-abroad/
- **Dunster, K.** (2013).CE Committee, BCSLA CE Information. Retrieved from http://www.bcsla.org/education/continuing-education-ce
- **Frank, A.** (2013). 2013 PR World Awards Cause Related Campaign of the Year The Sound of Silence Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Ad Campaign.
- Gorval, D. A. (2013). A Study of Credentials in Schools of Business in Europe.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2013). Massive open online courses (MOOCs): Promises and pitfalls. Professional Development Seminar, Capilano University.
- **Mendis, R.** (2013). Postcolonial Text, 7(4), 1-135. Retrieved from http://postcolonial.org/index.php/pct/issue/view/41
- Mendis, R. (2013). Message from Co-Founder/Outgoing Associate Editor. Postcolonial Text 8(1), 1-5. Retrieved from http://postcolonial.org/index.php/pct/article/view/1710/1519
- Mendis, R. (2013). Postcolonial Text, 8(1), 1-151. Retrieved from http://postcolonial.org/index.php/pct/issue/view/42



Performing Art

Harwood, N. (2013). *Salmon Row*. Site Specific Performance, Britannia Heritage Shipyards, Steveston, BC. Produced by Mortal Coil Performance Society. Retrieved from http://www.mortalcoil.bc.ca/show/salmon-row-2013

Presentation/Workshop

- **Frank, A.,** & **Richard, P.** (2013). Five Lessons in Resilience. *Langley Green Team Conference*, R.E. Mountain Secondary School, Langley, BC.
- **Hamilton, K.** (2013). *Human Factors and Ergonomics: Other Avenues of Psychology*. Presentation at the University of British Columbia Psychology Student Association.
- **Harwood, N.** (2013). *Salmon Row, Faculty of Arts Presentation Series, Kwantlen Polytechnic*. Lunch hour talk on creative process.
- Minhas, G. S. (2013). Talk on Stress busters for CRA.
- Monchalin, L. (2013). Treaty Interpretation: The Royal Proclamation and Treaty of Niagara. Invited Speaker. Idle No More Symposium: Indigenous Resurgence: An Invitation to Unite and Defend the Land, Air and Water, Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Surrey, BC.
- Monchalin, L. (2013). *Misrepresentations of Indigenous Women*. Invited Speaker. AlterKnowledge Discussion Series. Misrepresentations of Indigenous Peoples: A Symposium Hosted by University of British Columbia Okanagan Faculty of Creative and Critical Studies, Alternator Centre for Contemporary Art, Kelowna, BC.
- **Morris, J.** (2013). *Orgasm Inc.: A Conversation with Filmmaker Liz Canner*. Miss Representation Action Group 2013-2014 Documentary Series.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). Envisioning sustainable food systems in British Columbia: From dependence to post-industrial food security. Building SustainABLE Communities Conference 2013, Kelowna, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). *GMO apple: Boon or boondoggle? Debater con.* Building SustainABLE Communities Conference, Kelowna, BC.



- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). Food security in British Columbia: From personal to planetary. British Columbia Institute of Agrologists, Vancouver Chapter, Summer Innovations in Agrology 2013, Vancouver, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). *Post-industrial food systems*. Langley Farmers Market Society Annual General Meeting, Langley BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). Sustainable food systems for the 21st century: Challenges and opportunities. BC Nature Federation of British Columbia Naturalists Spring Conference and Annual General Meeting, Abbotsford, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). *Bio-regional food system design and plan for south-west British Columbia*. Cool North Shore, North Vancouver, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). Bio-regional food system design and plan for south-west British Columbia. Invited webinar. The Real Estate Institute of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2013). *Conference Planning KPU Sustainable Agriculture and Food Systems Small Farms Conference*. Pacific Agriculture and Trade Show, Abbotsford, BC.
- **Smolkin, D.** (2013). Overall Lifelong Fortune: Sophie, Cognitively Impaired Human Beings, and Superchim. Rocky Mountain Ethics Congress, University of Colorado, Boulder.

Print and Media

- **Frank, A.** (2013). Pipeline and Oil Tanker Politics in British Columbia. *Vancouver Co-Op Radio* "*The Rational*". Retrieved from https://archive.org/details/andrewfrankinterview
- **Frank, A.** (2013). UBC 'Incident' not just a teachable moment: University's non-apology for rape cheer sets poor example for students. *The Vancouver Sun*. Retrieved from
 - http://www.vancouversun.com/news/incident+just+teachable+moment/8 890241/story.html
- $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Frank, A., \& Coastal First Nations (2013)}. The Sound of Silence Oil Spill Ad Campaign. Retrieved from \\ \end{tabular}$
 - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1XNwjdI5m E



- **Frank, A.** (2013). Issues Management & Crisis Response: The UBC Rape Chant. *CBC Almanac*. Retrieved from https://archive.org/details/CBCAlmanacUBCRapeChantInterview
- **Harwood, N.** (2013). Making Roue. *Defunct Literary Magazine*, 7. Retrieved from http://www.defunctmag.com/Essays/Issue7/Harwood_Making-Roue.html
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2013). Book Review of Origins and Migrations in the Extended Eastern Himalayas. Edited by Toni Huber and Stuart Blackburn. *Asian Highlands Perspectives*.
- Hayes, J. P. (2013). Associate Editor China. Pacific Affairs.
- Hayes, J. P. (2013). Assistant Editor Reviews and Asia. Environmental History.
- **Maultsaid, D.** (2013). Shine on, you moons of Jupiter. *The Puritan*. Retrieved from http://puritan-magazine.com/shine-on-you-moons-of-jupiter/
- Maultsaid, D. (2013). Shine on, you moons of Jupiter: Author Notes. *The Town Crier*. Retrieved from http://town-crier.ca/author-notes/author-notes-deirdre-maultsaid/
- **Minhas, G. S.** (2013). Series of 10 TV interviews on pregnancy and childbirth preparation. *Joy TV*.
- **Mullinix, K.,** & **Harbut R**. (2013, December). ALR protects a precious non-renewable resource essential to the realization of BC.'s agriculture potential. Special to the *Vancouver Sun*.
- Rojas-Primus, C. (2013). Encuentro Con: Lo Intercultural [Meeting with: "The Intercultural"]. *Radio Universidad Católica (Catholic University Radio)*. Santiago, Chile. Retrieved from http://www.radiouc.cl
- **Zellerer, E.** (2013). Guest for one hour webcast program, Restorative Justice on the Rise. *Peace Alliance*.



Refereed Journal Article

- **Chan, G.** (2013). Beasts of the Devil, Perishables, and the Natura Morta. *Journal of Literature and Art Studies*, 3(6), 391-394. Retrieved from http://www.davidpublishing.org/journals_info.asp?ild=1649
- Clifasefi, S. L, **Bernstein, D. M**., Mantonakis, A., & Loftus, E. F. (2013). Queasy does it: False alcohol memories lead to diminished alcohol preferences. *Acta Psychologica*, 143, 14-19.
- **Davison, K. M.,** & Ruddick J. E. (2013). Setting strategic direction for complex publicly funded foodservice systems: application of multi criteria decision analysis. *Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics*. doi: 10.1016/j.jand.2013.09.015.
- **Davison, K. M.** (2013). Energy underreporting in adults with mood disorders: prevalence and associated factors. *Eating and Weight Disorders*, 18(3), 323-7.
- **Davison, K. M.** (2013). The relationships among psychiatric medications, eating behaviours, and weight. *Eating Behaviors*, 14(2), 187-91. doi: 10.1016/j.eatbeh.2013.01.001.
- Davison, K. M., & Kaplan, B. J. (2013). Nutrient and non nutrient based natural health product (NHP) use in adults with mood disorders: Prevalence, characteristics, and potential for exposure to adverse events. BMC Complementary and Alternative Medicine. doi: 10.1186/1472 6882 13 80. Retrieved from www.biomedcentral.com/1472-6882/13/80
- **Dempsey, L. P.,** & **Shani, I.** (2013). Stressing the Flesh: In Defense of Strong Embodied Cognition. *Philosophy and Phenomenological Research, 86*(3), 590-617.
- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2013). The Side Left Untouched: Panpsychism, Embodiment, and the Explanatory Gap. *Journal of Consciousness Studies*, 20(3-4), 61-82.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2013). From Great Green Walls to Deadly Mires: China's Western and Northeastern Wetlands as Military Envitironments and Ecosystems. *Water History*, 5(1), 7-26.



- **Hickinbottom-Brawn, S.** (2013). Brand you: The emergence of social anxiety disorder in the age of enterprise. *Theory & Psychology*, 23, 733-752.
- Khosravian, N., Samani, M. K., Loh, G. C., Chen, G. C. K., Ballargeat, D., & Tay, B. K. (2013). Effects of A Grain Boundary Loop on the Thermal Conductivity of Graphene: A Molecular Dynamics Study. Computational Materials Science, 79, 132-135.
- Khosravian, N., Samani, M. K., Loh, G. C., **Chen, G. C. K.,** Baillargeat, D., & Tay, B. K. (2013). Molecular dynamic simulation of diamond/silicon interfacial thermal conductance. *Journal of Applied Physics*, 113, 024907.
- Machado, M. A. (2013). Educating Social Managers: A Social Networking Approach to Management Education. *Management Education: An International Journal*, 12(1), 1-10. Retrieved from http://ijme.cgpublisher.com/product/pub.252/prod.4
- MacLean, C. L., Brimacombe, C. A. E, & Lindsay, D. S. (2013). Investigating industrial investigators: The role of A Priori knowledge and tunnel vision education. *Law and Human Behavior*, 37(6), 441-453. doi: 10.1037/lhb0000056.
- Mantonakis, A., Wudarzewski, A., **Bernstein, D. M.,** Clifasefi, S., & Loftus, E. F. (2013). False memories can shape current consumption patterns. *Psychology*, 4, 302-308.
- **Messer, R.** (2013). Are You Getting Enough: Concerns over Airport Revenues. *Journal of Airport Management*, 7(4), 326-336.
- **Messer, R.** (2013). Saying Good-bye to Mr. Magoo: Confessions of a Former Civil Servant. *Strategic Direction*, 29(4), 33-37.
- **Monchalin, L.,** & Marques, O. (2013). Preventing Crime and Poor Health among Aboriginal People: The Potential for Preventative Programming. *First Peoples Child & Family Review,* 7(2):112-129.
- Mullinix, K., Dorward, C., Shutzbank, M., Krishnan, K., Ageson, K., & Fallick, A. (2013). Beyond Protection: Delineating the Economic and Food Production Potential of Underutilized, Small-parcel Farmland in Metropolitan Surrey, British Columbia. *Journal of Agriculture, Food Systems, and Community Development*, 4(1), 1-18.



- Olson, J., **Amlani, A.,** & Rensink, R. (2013). Using Magic to Influence Choice in the Absence of Visual Awareness. *Journal of Vision*, 1133-1133. doi: 10.1167/13.9.1133
- Pedersen, C. L., Lymburner, J., Ali, J. I., & Coburn, P. I. (2013). Organizing an Undergraduate Psychology Conference: The Successes and Challenges of Employing a Student-led Approach. *Psychology Learning and Teaching*, 12(1), 83-90.
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2013). The Ghana-Canada Global Community Learning Service Project: Teaching and Learning through Sharing and Praxis. *Theory in Action*, 6(3). Retrieved from http://http://transformativestudies.org/publications/theory-in-action-the-journal-of-tsi/past-issues/volume-6-number-3-july-2013/
- **Rojas-Primus, C.** (2013). Responsible Conduct of Research in Psychology (book review). *Journal of Empirical Research on Human Research Ethics*, 8(2), 161-162.
- Samani, M. K., Ding, X. Z., Khosravian, N., Ahmadi, B. A., Yi, Y., **Chen, G.**, Neyts, E., Bogaerts, A., & Tay, B. K. (2013). Thermal conductivity of titanium nitride/titanium aluminum nitride multilayer coatings deposited by lateral rotating cathode arc. *Thin Solid Films*, 537, 108-112.
- Sommerville, J. A., **Bernstein, D. M.,** & Meltzoff, A. N. (2013). Measuring false belief in centimeters: Adults and children fail to suppress privileged knowledge on a novel change-of-location task. *Child Development*, 84, 1846-1854.
- Wong, C. L., Chen, G. C. K., Li, X. Ng, B. K., Shum, P., Chen, P., Lin, Z., Lin, L., & Olivo, M. (2013). Colorimetric surface Plasmon resonance imaging (SPRI) biosensor array based on polarization orientation. *Biosensors and Bioelectronics*, 47, 545-552.
- **Xiang, H.** (2013). Optimal Monetary Policy: Distribution Efficiency Versus Production Efficiency. *Canadian Journal of Economics*, 46 (3), 836-864.

Visual Art Presentation – Group

Quist-Adade, C. (2013). *The Kwantlen Social Justice Students' Solar Lantern Project*. Presentation at the Kwantlen Open House.



White Paper

- Mullinix, K., Fallick, A., & Dorward, C. (Revised 2013) Surrey's Underutilized ALR Lands: An Analysis of their Economic, Job Creation, and Food Production Potential in Direct Market Agriculture. Report prepared for the City of Surrey.
- Reddick, D., Dooley, S., & Sadler, L. (2013). Zipporah's Dream: Post Secondary Access to Kwantlen Polytechnic University for the Karen and other Government Assisted Refugees in the South Fraser Region.



2014

Book - as Author/Editor

- **Kinney, T. J.** (2014). *Conflict & Cooperation: Documents on Modern Global History* (3rd Ed.). Oxford University.
- McMahon, I., & Thompson, S. (2014). Adolescence.
- Moroney, R., Campbell, F., Hamilton, J., & Warren, V. (2014). *Auditing: A Practical Approach, 2nd Canadian Edition*, 508. Retrieved from http://www.wiley.com/legacy/products/worldwide/canada/sc/moroney/about.html
- **Peplow. S.** (2014). Straightforward Statistics using Excel and Tableau.
- Ramadan, H., & Shantz, J. (2014). Manufacturing Phobia. (Under review).
- **Purewal, S.** (2014). *Tandoori Democracy: Campaign 2012 for Punjab Assembly*, 156.
- Stangor, C., **Jhangiani, R.,** & Tarry, H. (2014). *Principles of Social Psychology -* 1st International Edition. Victoria, BC: BC Campus Open Ed.

Book - Chapter Contribution

- Abiew, F. K., & Gal-Or, N. (2014). Libya, Intervention and Responsibility: The Dawn of a New Era? In C. Stahn and H. Melber (Eds.), *Peace Diplomacy, Global Justice and International Agency: Rethinking Human Security and Ethics in the Spirit of Dag Hammarskjold* (pp. 536-560). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- Abiew, F. K., & Gal-Or, N. (2014). International Responsibility of the AOG in International Law: Is there a Case for an African Approach? In N. Gal-Or, C. Ryngaert, & M. Noortmann, (Eds.), Responsibilities of the Non-State Actor in Armed Conflict and the Market Place: Theoretical Considerations and Empirical Findings (pp. 347-370). Leiden: Brill Nijhoff.
- **Abiew, F. K.** (2014). Article 4(h) Intervention: Problems and Prospects. In D. Kuwali and F. Viljoen (Eds.), *Africa and the Responsibility to Protect: Article 4(h) of the African Union Constitutive Act* (pp. 109-126). New York: Routledge Publishers.



- **Boyd, S.** (2014). Shields's Guerrilla Gardeners: Sowing Seeds of Defiance and Care. In D. Staines (Ed), *The Worlds of Carol Shields* (pp. 177-196). Ottawa: University of Ottawa Press.
- **Buis, A.,** Spain-Savage, C., & Wright, M. (2014). Attending to Fishwives: Views from Seventeenth-Century London and Amsterdam. In *Modern Women: Remapping Routes and Spaces*.
- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2014). Is a Tear an Intellectual Thing? *Leonard Cohen and Philosophy: Various Positions, Popular Culture and Philosophy*, (pp. 203-214). Open Court Publishing.
- Harwood, N. (2014). Under the Skin. ROOM Literary Magazine, 37(2), 29-33.
- Ohler, P. J. (2014). Darwinism and the "Stored Beauty" of Culture in Edith Wharton's Writing. In T. Gianquitto and L. Fisher (Eds.), *America's Darwin: Darwinian Theory and U.S. Culture* (pp. 104-148). University of Georgia Press.
- **Sheriff, M.** (2014). 21st Century Pedagogy In Open Society: Is It A Shadow Pedagogical System With Social Media As A Pedagogical Tool? Global Review: *A Biannual Special Topics Journal*, *1*, *(2)*, 216.

Book Review

Messer, R. (2014). [Review of the article Aviation Investment: Economic Appraisal for Airports, Air Traffic Management, Airlines and Aeronautics, by D. Jorge-Calderon]. *Journal of Airport Management*, 8(3).

Conference Presentation - Attendee

- **Akbar, M.** (2014). Impact of Higher Education on Quality of LifeEAIR Conference, Essan, Germany.
- Azad, T., MacLean, C. L., & Lindsay, D. S. (2014). Witness fatigue and misinformation. NorthWest Cognition and Memory Conference.
- **Beeching, B.,** Buxton, M., Cummin, J., Hummel, S., & McMorris, K. (2014). The Power of Collaboration ESL Pathways collaborative model.



- **Bhatt, G.**, Shaw, M., **Goodman, A.**, Kignra, C., Dhillon, B., & Sanghera, B. (2014). How do we build strengths in youth? Youth and community presentations of AT-CURA initiatives Youth Strengths and Prevention of Delinquency and Gang Involvement: Academics and Community Acting Together. Surrey, BC, Canada.
- Bothen, K., Furby, R., Giovannetti, M., Gunness, M., **Jhangiani, R.**, Johanson, R., Kiamanesh, M., Rezaie, E., & Walker, L. (2014). Fostering a Culture of Innovation through a Faculty Learning Community. Workshop at the Spring Workshop of the Educational Technology Users Group, Vancouver, Canada.
- Champion, A., & **Pedersen, C.** (2014). Investigating differences between sexters and non-sexters on attitudes, subjective norms, & risky sexual behaviours. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.
- Champion, A., Hesse, C., Lewis, B., & Pedersen, C. (2014). Changes in perceptions of exotic dance. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.
- **Chan, G.** (2014). What's On Your iPod, Norman Bates?: A&E's Bates Motel and the Narratological Retconning of a Psycho. The Southwest Popular and American Culture Association (SWPACA) conference. Albuquerque, NM. Retrieved from http://southwestpca.org/news/download-2014-conference-program/
- Chong, K., Coburn, P. I., **MacLean, C. L.**, Connolly, D. A., & Qi, H. (2014). The effect of a continuous deviation and post-event information on adults' memory for a repeated event NorthWest Cognition and Memory Conference.
- Clark, J., Parsons, A., & Pedersen, C. (2014). Two closets at work: How embedded are gender and sexuality in our heuristic schemas. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.
- D'Andreamatteo, C., Mitchell, S., Vanderkooy, P., & **Davison K. M.** (2014).

 Nutrition Research and Community Mental Health: Defining a Canadian Agenda. Food and Nutrition Conference and Exposition, Atlanta, Georgia.



- Davison, K. M., & Marshall, G.L. (2014). An investigation of the comorbidities of eating disorder risk with selected mental health conditions, substance use, and gambling in a Canadian national sample. Food and Nutrition Conference and Exposition, Atlanta, Georgia.
- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2014). The 'Internal Illumination of Living-awake Brains.' Canadian Philosophical Association annual meeting.
- Djokic, M. (2014). Examining library's Information Literacy in support of student research skills competencies. 35th IATUL Conference on Measures for Success: Library Resources and Effectiveness under Scrutiny. Aalto University, Espoo, Finland. Retrieved from http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/iatul/2014/posters/2/
- Dukewich, K. R. (2014). Best practices for slide design. 9th Annual Teaching & Learning Symposium: Higher Goals for Higher Learning. Centre for Teaching Support and Innovation (University of Toronto, St. George Campus).
- Dukewich, K. R. (2014). Integrating formative assessment of writing assignments in larger classes. Opportunities & New Directions (OND) 2014 Conference, Rethinking and reframing the assessment of learning. Centre for Teaching Excellence (University of Waterloo).
- **Dukewich, K. R.**, & Vossen, D. (2014). Including students in the learning experience: How reflective writing assignments can be used to help students engage with course content. Society for Teaching & Learning in Higher Education.
- **Gagnon, N.** (2014). Ask the program evaluation expert oral presentation at the Youth Strengths and Prevention of Delinquency and Gang Involvement: Academics and Community Acting Together. Surrey, BC, Canada.
- Hayes, J. P. (2014). From Burning Mountains to Red Skies: Fire Ecosystems,
 Social Dynamics, and Historical Change in Shandong Province, 960-1960.
 2nd World Contress on Environmental History (ICEHO/WCEH), Guimaeres,
 Portugal.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2014). Cognitive management in an enduring international sporting rivalry: Ashes test cricket. Poster presentation at the 26th Annual Convention of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.



- Jhangiani, R. (2014). Would you please stop smiling at your crotch? Predictors of student classroom smartphone use and faculty course smartphone policies. Poster presentation at the 26th Annual Convention of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.
- Jhangiani, R. (2014). Would you please stop smiling at your crotch? Predictors of student classroom smartphone use and faculty course smartphone policies. Poster presentation at the Spring Workshop of the Educational Technology Users Group, Vancouver, Canada.
- Jhangiani, R. (2014). Using the Stanford Prison "Experiment" to teach research methods and ethics. Presentation at the 2nd Annual Psychology One Conference, Stanford University, Palo Alto, CA.
- Jhangiani, R., Dastur, F., & Wiley, D. (2014). Opening up psychology: Adopting open textbooks, open pedagogy, and an open philosophy in the classroom. Symposium at the Society for the Teaching of Psychology's Annual Conference on Teaching, Atlanta, GA.
- Martin, J. E. (2014). The water balance of a small coastal headwater lake presented at the (WDCAG) Western Division of the Canadian Assocation of Geographers.
- Mitchell, S., D'Andreamatteo, C., Vanderkooy, P., & Davison, K. M. (2014). Dietitians and Community Mental Health: Setting the Research Agenda. Canadian Collaborative Mental Health Care Conference.
- **Monchalin, L.** (2014, February). *Sexualized Depictions of Native Women:* Raising Awareness and Preventing Victimization. 41st Annual Western Society of Criminology Conference, Honolulu, Hawai'i.
- Mullinix, K. (2014, March). Provincial Food Security Day. Provincial Health Services Authority, Vancouver, BC.
- Norman, N., & Collie, R. (2014). Teaching role as a predictor for teachers' beliefs about social and emotional learning. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Educational Research Association (AERA), Special Interest Group: Social and Emotional Learning, Philadelphia, PA.



26

- **Norman, N.** (2014). Life in the mainstream: School experiences of adolescents who are deaf and hard of hearing. Poster presented at the biennial meeting of the Society for Research on Adolescence (SRA), Austin, TX.
- Pannu, M., James, A., & Bird, R. (2014). A Comparison of Information Retrieval Models ACM Digital Library. Retreived from http://dl.acm.org/citation.cfm?id=2597978
- Ranzoni, N. (2014, May). Inclusivity Workshop KPU, Surrey, BC.
- Ratcliff-Elder, A., Pedersen, C., & Reichl, A. (2014). Whips and chains excite me: BDSM, social acceptance, and the sexual double standard. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.
- Reasons, C., Hassan, S., Ma, M., Monchalin, L., Paras, C., & Bige, M. (2014, June). *Race and Criminal Justice in Canada: An Overview*. Canadian Law and Society Association Annual Meeting 2014. University of Manitoba, Faculty of Law, Winnipeg, MB.
- **Sen, A.** (2014). Using Code Analysis Tool in Introductory Programming Class IACIS Conference -Issues in Information Systems, 15, (1), 1-10.
- Sen, A. (2014). Exploiting Yahoo! Pipes to Teach Computing Concepts-Proceeding WCCCE '14 Proceedings of the Western Canadian Conference on Computing Education Article 14 Exploiting Yahoo! Pipes to Teach Computing Concepts.
- Sussmann, C. (2014, April). Planning the Metropolitan Vancouver Region. Workshop attendee. School of Community and Regional Planning, University of British Columbia.
- **Zellerer, E.** (2014). Peacemaking Circles From Schools to Prison and Beyond. International Conference, European Forum for Restorative Justice, Beyond Crime: Pathways to Desistance, Social Justice and Peacebuilding. Belfast, Northern Ireland.

Conference Presentation – Invited

Andree, P., Kneen, C., Sanden, T., Edmunds-Flett S., **Davison, K.,** Nelson, E., Bhatt, V., Levkoe, C., & Young, C. (2014). Community-Campus



- Collaboration in the Canadian Food Movement. Canadian Association of Food Studies Conference, St. Catherines, ON.
- Armoskaite, S., & Koskinen, P. (2014, May). Finnish nominal ideophones as evaluativesWorkshop Structuring Sensory Imagery: Ideophones across Languages and Cultures, University of Rochester, NY.
- Armoskaite, S., & Koskinen, P. (2014, December). Serializing ideophones across V[~]N domains in FinnishMellon Humanities Corridor LIN4 Workshop on Theoretical and Experimental Linguistics, Syracuse University, NY.
- Bird, R., Cheah, M., & Pannu, M. (2014). An Activity Led Learning Approach as a pedagogy in teaching Digital ForensicsResearch gate. Retrieved from https://www.researchgate.net/publication/265913628 An Activity Led L earning Approach as a pedagogy in teaching Digital Forensics
- **Boyd, S.** (2014). Food on Stage: Dramatizing the Canadian Breadbasket. International Food Studies Conference. University of Adelaide, Australia.
- Chan, G., Fabick M., Kim, A., & Readman, F. (2014). Mutiny in Hollywood: Representations of Reality within the Horror Film and the Docudrama 4th Annual Sociology and Criminology Undergraduate Student conference. Retreived from http://www.kpu.ca/cgme/studentconference/2014/program
- Davison K. M. (2014). The Intersections of Nutrition and the Determinants of Mental Health. University of Guelph, Department of Family Relations and Applied Nutrition (FRAN), Guelph, ON.
- Davison, K. M. (2014). Nutrition and Mental Health: Research Profile with Links to Health Sciences. University of Ontario Institute of Technology, Faculty of Health Sciences, Oshawa, ON.
- **Davison, K. M.** (2014). Nutrition and Mood Disorders: Defining Relationships. University of Alberta, Nutrition and Mental Health Research Symposium. Edmonton, AB.
- **Dunster, K.** (2014). The Right to the City Begins on the Street, North American Anarchists Study Network Conference, KPU Surrey.
- Edmunds-Flett S., & **Davison, K. M.** (2014). A Developmental Evaluation to Explore a Budding Community/Academic Collaboration Examining How



28

- Offenders and Ex-Offenders Facilitate a Healthy, Sustainable Community Food System. Canadian Association of Food Studies Conference, St. Catharines, ON.
- **Geddert, M.** (2014). Formulaic Language and Perception of Tone in Academic Reading Materials. Sixth International Formulaic Language Research Network Conference. Swansea University, Wales, UK.
- **Geddert, M.** (2014). Towards a Cross-linguistic Analysis of Perception of Tone in Academic Reading Materials. Teaching and Language Corpora Conference. Lancaster, University, UK.
- **Geddert, M.** (2014). Towards a Cross-linguistic Analysis of Perception of Tone in Academic Reading Materials. 5th UK Cognitive Linguistics Conference. Lancaster University, UK.
- **Harbut, R.** (2014, February). *Sustainable Agriculture Soil Management*. KPU Small Farm Sessions, Pacific Agriculture Show, Abbotsford.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2014). Ecosystems and World War I in East Asia The Global Environmental Dimensions of World War IAmerican Society for Environmental History Annual Meeting. San Francisco, CA.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2014, April). Fighting Fire Disasters in China: Sciences and Technology, Ecosystems and Political Landscapes in Modern China. IAR & CESS China's Environment Workshop.
- Hayes, J. P. (2014). Introduction & Panel Discussant, Not by Humans Alone: Environments of Marginal Significance in Late Imperial China and Beyond. Association of Asian Studies Annual Meeting (Spring 2014). Philadelphia, PA.
- Hemsworth, L., Swanink, M., Robertson, N., Warkentin, J., Diepenbroek, L., & Mah, E. (2014). Inter-provincial Collaboration: Professional
 Communication for Internationally-Educated Health Professionals. TESL
 Canada 2014 Conference.
- **Koskinen, P.**, & Armoskaite, S. (2014). The Finnish nominal colorative construction as evaluative. The 19th Conference of the Finno-Ugric Studies Association of Canada, Brock University.
- Lian, M. (2014). Understanding Tail Risk, World Finance Conference.



- Machado, M. A., Ericsson, E., & Verghesi, G. (2014). New Product Development Effectiveness: A Pathway To Sustainable Competitive Advantage. PCIMET (Kanazawa, Japan).
- Machado, M. A., Peltola, T., & Verghesi, G. (2014). Massive Online Open Research: An Approach to Deal with Wicked Problems. PICMET (Kanazawa, Japan).
- Machado, M. A., Migliori, S., & Verghese, G. (2014). Lessons Learned the Digital Way: Using Digital Storytelling for Capturing Knowledge in Project Management, 14th International Conference on Knowledge, Culture and Change (Oxford, UK).
- **MacLean, C. L.** (2014). Cognitive Factors in Forensic Quality Assurance, Association of Forensic Quality Assurance Managers (AFQAM).
- McKay, T., Dunnion K., & **Davison, K. M.** (2014). Food on Our Minds: Diet, Mental Health and the role of Community Food Programs (webinar). Community Food Centres Canada, Toronto, On.
- **Morrison, D.** (2014, June). Roundtable discussion: Cross cultural reflections for decolonizing research and relationships within the BCFSN, understanding oneself in reflection of another. BC Food Systems Network Gathering.
- **Morrison, D.** (2014, June). *Southwest BC Bioregional Food Systems Design and Planning Project Update and Roundtable Discussion*. BC Food Systems Network Gathering.
- **Morrison, D.** (2014, June). *Opening Plenary: Introducing the term bio-cultural heritage, identifying the cultural interface between Indigenous and sustainable agriculture.* BC Food Systems Network Gathering.
- **Morrison, D.** (2014, September). *Indigenous Ways of Knowing Roundtable Discussion: Cultural Food Practices and Ecological Knowledge*. American Indian Studies, University of Washington-Food Symposium, Seattle, WA.
- Morrison, D. (2014, October). Centennial Dialogues on Critical Issues in Land and Food Systems: First Nation's Perspective on history, food, and health. Continuing the Dialogue on Truth and Reconciliation. In collaboration with the UBC First Nations House of Learning and the Department of History.



- Morrison, D., & Mullinix, K. (2014, October). Fostering Effective Alliances for Bio-regional Food Systems Planning in Southwest BC. Engagement Scholarship Consortium Conference, University of Alberta.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, February). *Planning Sustainable Food Systems: Challenges and Opportunities*. UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Student Symposium.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, September). *Nourishing Land, People and Community: Unlocking the Opportunity of Place-Based Food Systems.* TEDxKPU Talk,
 Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
- Mullinix, K. (2014, April). Sustainable Food Systems; Challenges and Opportunity. Invited presentation at Community Conversations Food Systems and Food Security. Regional District of Okanagan and Simmilkemeen, Hedley, BC.
- Ohler, P. J. (2014). Sexual Violence and Ghostly Justice in 'The Lady's Maid's Bell' and 'Kerfol.' Edith Wharton Society panel, Wharton and Sex, Modern Language Association Conference.
- **Ohler, P. J.** (2014, May). Digital Resources and the Magazine Context of Edith Wharton's Short Stories. Society for the Study of American Women Writers panel, American Literature Association Conference. Washington, D.C.
- **Pink, R. M.** (2014). Child Trafficking in Thailand: Prevention and Prosecution Challenges, *Asian Affairs: An American Review*, 163-174.
- Pink, R. M. (2014). Global Water Scarcity: Case Studies from India, Indonesia, Mali and Tibet Tibetan Parliament in Exile. Presentation entitled Global Water Scarcity Case Studies from India, Indonesia, Mali and Tibet.
- **Purvey, D.,** & Belshaw, J. (2014). Monstrous Motorways: The Rise of the Roadside Shrine in BC, Canada.
- **Purvey, D.** (2014). Social Work Students and Cold War Domesticity: Teaching Tolerance for Abuse.
- **Purvey, D.** (2014). History in Practice After the Asylum? Legacies of Community Mental Health.



- **Qu, Y.** (2014). False Equivalents, Writing Errors and Their Implications for Textbook Design, Proceedings of the 12th International Conference on Chinese Language Pedagogy: the Challenges and Opportunities for Teachers of Chinese as a Foreign Language, 522-529.
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2014). Democratic Governance in Sub-Saharan Africa-Keynote, Africa Awareness Initiative. Annual Debate, UBC.
- Quist-Adade, C. (2014). What Have my Cocoa Beans Got to Do with Canada?: SAID (Story-telling and Integrated Development). SAID Conference. Surrey, BC.
- Rallings, A., Smukler, S. M., & Mullinix, K. (2014, April). Implications of Hedgerow Networks for Structural Connectivity and Farmland Allocation in Delta, British Columbia. Ecological Society of America (ESA) 2014 Annual Meeting, Sacramento, CA.
- Rallings, A., Harbut, R., Bomford, M., & Mullinix, K. (2014, November). Cohosted BC Seed Gathering Conference (Richmond Campus) with Farm Folk City Folk.
- Rojas-Primus, C. (2014). Diversidad e inclusión en el contexto canadiense: desarrollo de la competencia intercultural en la enseñanza de lenguas extranjeras. IX Conferencia Internacional sobre Lenguas Extranjeras, Comunicación y Cultura, WEFLA 2014 y VIII Seminario Internacional sobre Estudios Canadienses: Canadá: manejo de la diversidad social y cultural, Universidad de Holguín, Cuba 21-25 de Abril de 2014.
- **Shepherd, J.,** & Vardy, K. (2014). *Terms of Enjoyment 2.0: Measuring Patron Use of Public Library Services*. British Columbia Library Association Conference, Vancouver, British Columbia.
- **Sheriff, M.** (2014). Indentity Management.
- **Smolkin, D.** (2014). *Commentary on Dale Dorsey's "A Good Death."* Rocky Mountain Ethics Congress, University of Colorado, Boulder.
- **Verghese, G.,** & **Machado, M. A.** (2014). Undiscipline the Disciplines: Towards Collective Engagement 8th International conference on Design Principles & Practices, Vancouver.



- **Zellerer, E.** (2014). Creating Space for Listening, Dialogue & Transformation Beyond Hierarchies International Conference, A victim-led criminal justice system?. Independent Academic Research Studies Institute, London, England.
- **Zellerer, E.** (2014). Shame with no Guilt descendants of oppressors and restorative justice International Symposium on Restorative Justice, Race & Power. Skopelos Island, Greece.

Industry/Trade Meeting or Presentation

Tones, D. (2014, November). International Showcase at the 2014 Percussive Arts Society's International Convention. "Cloud over Water" for solo vibraphone by Owen Underhill.

Other

- **Frank, A.** (2014). 2014 PR World Awards Best Use of Social Media or Digital Media Campaign of the Year OilSpillTruths.com
- **Frank, A.** (2014). 2014 PR World Awards Best Use of Facebook Campaign of the Year OilSpillTruths.com
- **Frank, A.** (2014). 2014 PR World Awards Best Use of Online Communications Campaign of the Year OilSpillTruths.com.
- **Jhangiani, R.**, Burgess, M., & Coolidge, A. (2014). Open textbooks: A how-to guide on adaptation and adoption. Professional Development Workshop, Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
- **Jhangiani, R.**, McGivern, R., & Anderson, T. (2014). Open education resources. Professional Development Seminar,
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2014). Open textbooks: A how-to guide on adaptation and adoption. Professional Development Seminar, Capilano University.
- **Koskinen, P.** (2014). Vancouver Finlandia Club, Board of Directors, member.



- **Messer, R.** (2014). Aviation Investment: Economic Appraisal for Airports, Air Traffic Management, Airlines and Aeronautics. *Journal of Airport Management*, 8(3).
- **Messer, R.** (2014). Out of Control: Lax Procedures at National Capital Trust. *Strategic Finance*, 71-75.
- **Migliore, S.** (2014). El Sito del Plomo (The Site of Lead): Social Poisoning in El Salvador, by Hugo De Burgos. *Anthropologica* 56(2), 477.
- **Monchalin, L.** (2014). Seeking Justice for Missing and Murdered Native WomenRadical Criminology, (4), 149-154.
- **Rojas-Primus, C.** (2014). Palo Monte: An AfroCuban Religion. Talk organized for the class Religion in Latin America at the University of Alberta (Canada), Fall 2014.
- Strohmetz, D. B., Dolinsky, B., **Jhangiani, R.**, Posey, D., Harden, E., Shyu, V., & Klein, E. (2014). Skills matter: Meeting expectations for a 21st century education in psychology. *Report of the presidential task force of the Society for the Teaching of Psychology*.
- **Tweed, R. G.**, & Tweed, C. J. (2014). Homelessness. In A.C. Michalos (Ed.), *Encyclopedia of Quality of Life and Well-Being Research*. Dordrecht, The Netherlands: Springer.
- Wah, F., **Harwood, N.,** Zhang, Jin., Loh, T., & Wapp, B. (2014). High Muck a Muck: Playing Chinese. Retrieved from http://www.highmuckamuck.ca
- **Zellerer, E.** (2014). Realizing the Potential of Restorative Justice, in "Reconstructing Restorative Justice Philosophy." Eds T. Gavrielides and V. Artinopoulou, Ashgate, Book Launch, Invited Panelist as contributing author, Panteion University, Athens, Greece.

Performing Art

Harwood, N. (2014). Dear Russia. Frank Theatre; Love Letters to Russia, video project. Retrieved from http://www.screamingweenie.com/news.html



- Harwood, N. (2014). Milk Can Escape, A Play. Playwrights Theatre Centre, Writers' Colony. Resident, Dramaturgical Workshop of Milk Can Escape. Retrieved from http://www.playwrightstheatre.com/programs/writers-colony/
- St. John, L., **Tones, D.**, & Ensemble (2014). Anaconda's Classical Makeover (A Recording for CBC Music). Retrieved from http://music.cbc.ca/#!/blogs/2014/11/Nicki-Minajs-Anaconda-reimagined-by-violinist-Lara-St-John
- **Tones, D.**, Glynn, A., & Fringe Percussion (2014). Performance by Adrian Glynn and Fringe Percussion.
- **Tones, D.**, & Ensemble (2014). The Deep Time Project (A performance with the Redshift Music Society).
- **Tones, D.**, & Ensemble (2014). A Chan Centre Christmas (A performance presented by Trinity Western University and the Chan Centre for the Performing Arts).
- **Tones, D.**, & Fringe Percussion (2014). Performance at the Vancouver Island Chamber Music Festival.
- **Tones, D.**, & Fringe Percussion (2014). Performance by Daniel Tones and Fringe Percussion at the Gordon Smith Gallery of Contemporary Art.
- Tones, D., & Fringe Percussion (2014). Boundless.
- **Tones, D.**, & the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra (2014). Remembering (A performance with the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra).
- **Tones, D.**, & the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra (2014). The Magic of Vienna (A performance with the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra).
- **Tones, D.**, & the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra (2014). Soul Music (A performance by the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra).
- **Tones, D.**, & the Network Ensemble (2014). Performance by Daniel Tones and the Network Ensemble.
- **Tones, D.**, & the TorQ Ensemble (2014). Performance by Daniel Tones and the TorQ Ensemble.



- Tones, D., & Ensemble (2014). The Three Irish Tenors.
- **Tones, D.**, & Fringe Percussion (2014). Perspective/Retrospective:

 Performances of New Music and Dance by Owen Underhill and Henry
 Daniel.
- Tones, D., & Fringe Percussion (2014). Boundless.
- **Tones, D.**, & the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra (2014). Sublime Spirit (A Performance with the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra).
- **Tones, D.**, & the Kamloops Symphony Orchestra (2014). Performance of Beethoven's Symphony no. 9.
- **Tones, D.**, & the Turning Point Ensemble (2014). HyperEnsemble.
- **Tones, D.**, & Underhill, O. (2014). Music at Midweek Performance at Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
- Tones, D., & Vancouver New Music (2014). Sequitur.
- **Tones, D.**, Butterfield, C., & Underhill, O. (2014). Beach Whistle: The Music of Christopher Butterfield.
- **Tones, D.**, Glynn, A., & Fringe Percussion (2014). Performance of Music by Adrian Glynn and Fringe Percussion.
- **Tones, D.**, Fringe Percussion, & Ensemble (2014). Sonic Topographies: Sound, Music, and Sustainability. *Vancouver New Music 2014 Festival*.
- Tones, D., (2014). Visiting Artist Recital at the University of Lethbridge.

Presentation/Workshop

- **Afeworki, E.,** & **Fortin, S.** (2014, February). *Rhubarb Enterprise Budget Focus-Group Workshop*, Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Richmond.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., & Chiu, C.** (2014, February). *Hazelnut Enterprise Budget Focus-Group Workshop.*
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W.,** & Robinson, K. (2014, February). *Root Crops Enterprise Budget Focus-Group Workshop,* Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Richmond.



- **Bhatt, G.,** & **Tweed, R. G.** (2014). *Strategies For Building Character Strengths*. Oral presentation at RCMP E Division Headquarters for RCMP members.
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). *Building Research Collaboration*. Presented paper at the 9th Annual Fraser Health Research Week, Fraser Health Authority, Surrey, BC, Canada.
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). Protecting youth from involvement in violence and criminal gangs: Evidence-based research In-Dialogue: Youth Violence and Family Relationships. Presented paper at the Mosaic-BC and South Asian Community Coalition Against Youth Violence, Surrey, BC, Canada.
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). Writing a grant proposal: View from the other side. Paper presented at the Connecting Minds: Psychology Undergraduate Conference, Richmond, BC, Canada.
- **Bhatt, G.,** & **Tweed, R.** (2014). *Staying away from life of violence and criminal gangs*. Oral presentation at the Drugs, Alcohol, & Gang Awareness Seminar, Surrey, BC, Canada.
- **Bhatt, G.,** & **Tweed, R.** (2014). *Gang prevention youth program inventory*. Oral presentation at the Police & Sikh leadership collaboration RCMP "E" Division, Surrey, BC, Canada.
- **Buna, J.,** & Houghton, L. (2014). *Out of trouble. Strength-based collaborative approach to violence and gang prevention*. Paper presentation at the Safe Schools Department, Surrey, BC, Canada.
- Burgess, M., **Jhangiani, R.**, & Bueckert, C. (2014). *Open textbooks: New models in textbook production.* Innovation: The shock of the possible (2014 community summit), Simon Fraser University, Vancouver, Canada.
- **Chan, G.** (2014). *The Post-romantic films of Richard Linklater*. Presentation at a TALK lecture. Retrieved from www.kpu.ca/sites/default/files/TALK-program-Spring%202014%20Final.pdf
- **Dorward, C.,** & **Mullinix, K.** (2014, March). Working Together to Grow More. Presented paper at the Community Gardening and Farming Workshop. Cosponsored by the Arctic Institute for Community Based Research and the Yukon Government Agriculture Branch.



- **Dorward, C.,** & **Mullinix, K.** (2014, March). *Growers of Organic Food Yukon*. Presented paper at the Food Talks Conference.
- **Dorward, C.** (2014, October). *Introduction to Boiling Water Bath Canning Workshop*. Hosted by Village Vancouver in partnership with the West Point Grey Community Centre as part of the Sustenance Festival.
- **Dorward, C.** (2014, October). *Introduction to Boiling Water Bath Canning Workshop*. Hosted by Village Vancouver in partnership with Marpole Place Neighbourhood House.
- **Feeney, C**. (2014, May; June; July). *Vancouver City Planning Commission*. Presented to the Commissioner, Vancouver City Hall.
- **Feeney, C.** (2014, August). *Real Estate Foundation of BC*. Presentation on Regional Dialogues, Vancouver.
- **Feeney, C.,** & **Sussmann, C.** (2014, March). Presentation to Board of Real Estate Foundation of BC. *Findings from BC Regional Dialogue series, Your Local Food Future*.
- **Fortin, S**. (2014). Emerging Leaders Conference and Globe Conference trade show.
- **Fortin, S.** (2014, March). *City of Vancouver Food Procurement Workshop,* Vancouver, BC.
- **Fortin, S.** (2014, March). *Sustainable Food, Sustainable Cities Dialogue*. KPU Eco Days.
- Fortin, S., Mullinix, K., Ranzoni, N., & Robinson, K. (2014, June). SWBC Phase 1 Stakeholder Workshops, Maple Ridge, BC.
- Fortin, S., Mullinix, K., Ranzoni, N., Morrison, D., & Pollasub, W. (2014, June). SWBC Phase 1 Stakeholder Workshop, Whistler, BC.
- Fortin, S., Mullinix, K., Ranzoni, N., Morrison, D., & Pollasub, W. (2014, June). SWBC Phase 1 Stakeholder Workshop, Sechelt, BC.
- Fortin, S., Mullinix, K., Ranzoni, N., Morrison, D., & Pollasub, W. (2014, June). SWBC Phase 1 Stakeholder Workshop, Abbotsford, BC.



- Fortin, S., Mullinix, K., Ranzoni, N., Morrison, D., & Pollasub, W. (2014, June). SWBC Phase 1 Stakeholder Workshop, Vancouver, BC.
- Fortin, S., Mullinix, K., Ranzoni, N., Morrison, D., & Pollasub, W. (2014, June). SWBC Phase 1 Stakeholder Workshop, Richmond, BC.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2014). *China's Industrial Development and Problems*. Related to It (Environments & Economies). Paper presented at the Modern China Forum, Vancouver Island University Elder College (VIU), Nanaimo, BC.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2014, April). *China's Environment: Policy, Science, and Society in a Changing World*. Paper presented at the Workshop at University of BC, Center for Chinese Research, CESS Project (lead, Jack Hayes).
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2014). Strategic Openings and Ecosystem Exploitation: The Environmental Legacy of World War I in East Asia. Environmental History and World War I (workshop), The Rachel Carson Center and Georgtown University, Washington, DC.
- Ikerd, J., **Mullinix, K**, & **Harburt R**. (2014, February). *BASc Sustainable Agriculture Student Workshop*. Sustainable Human Economy with Dr. John Ikerd, KPU Richmond Campus.
- **Morris, J.** (2014). *Diasporic Literatures: Atom Egoyan's Ararat*. ENGL 3345: Diasporic Literatures, Spring 2014.
- **Morris, J.** (2014). How to Survive a Plague: A Conversation with Filmmaker David France. Miss Representation Action Group 2013-2014 Documentary Series. Miss Representation Action Group.
- **Morris, J.** (2014). *The Price We Pay: A Conversation with Harold Crooks*. KDocs: Kwantlen Documentary Film Festival 2014 Official Launch.
- **Morris, J.** (2014). Genocide Symposium SOCI 4230: Advanced Topics in Race/Ethnicity: A Global Perspective.
- Morris, J. (2014). Art Spiegelman's Maus and the Representation of History and Trauma. SOCI 4320: Advanced Topics in Race/Ethnicity: A Global Perspective, Summer 2014.



- Morrison, D., & Fortin, S. (2014, March). *Identifying Key Points Of Intersection Between Indigenous Food Sovereignty And Sustainable Agriculture*. Hosted by BC Food Systems Network and Philanthropic Organizations.
- **Morrison, D., & Harbut, R.** (2014, April). *Indigenous food sovereignty affirming a cultural model*. Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Sustainable Agriculture Class.
- **Morrison, D.** (2014, June). *Introducing the term bio-cultural heritage identifying the cultural interface between Indigenous and sustainable agriculture.* BC Food Systems Network Opening Plenary.
- **Morrison, D.** (2014, April). *Civic Governance Forum "Food for Thought"*, Columbia Institute.
- **Morrison, D.** (2014, September). *Vancouver Native Health Society Tu'wusht Harvest Feast*. Enacting Indigenous knowledge and ways of knowing through relationships and ritual. University of British Columbia Farm, Vancouver, BC.
- **Morrison, D.,** & Wittman, H. (2014, January). *Indigenous Food Sovereignty Policy*. University of British Columbia.
- Morrison, D., Wittman, H., & Jovel, E. (2014, February). *Revitalizing Grease Trails Decolonizing Research and Relationships*, University of British Columbia.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, April). *Regional Food System Planning*. Invited presentation to Regional District of Okanagan and Simmilkemeen, Hedley, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, May). Sustainable regional food systems: Challenges and Opportunity. Invited presentation to Stó:lō Nation community.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, April). *Food system planning*. Invited presentation at Columbia Institute Centre for Civic Governance Annual Forum, Vancouver, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, April). *Sustainable food systems*. Invited class lecture, University of British Columbia, LFS 250 Land, Food and Community I, Vancouver, BC.



- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, October). *Sustainable Food Systems: Resource Challenges*. Invited class lecture, Trinity Western University GEOG/ENVS 341.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, October). *Fruit Tree Canopy Management*. Society Promoting Environmental Conservation, Urban Farmer Field School.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, June). *Metro Vancouver regional Food System Roundtable*.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, July). *Lessons learned from working with Indigenous Communities on Food Systems*. Vancouver Food Policy Council.
- **Mullinix, K., Harbut, R., & Rallings, A.** (2014, February). *KPU Small Farm Session*. Pacific Agriculture Show, Abbotsford.
- **Pink, R. M.** (2014). The Tibetan Refugee Community in Dharamshala, India The Tibetan Refugee Community in Dharamshala, India. Presentation at a TALK Program at KPU.
- Singfield, C. (2015, September). TFN Farm School. Elders Voice Summit, Vancouver Island.
- Sussmann, C., Feeney, C., & Mullinix, K. (2014, November). Regional Dialogue on Sustainable Local Food Systems, Prince George, BC.
- Sussmann, C., Feeney, C., & Mullinix, K. (2014, November). Regional Dialogue on Sustainable Local Food Systems, Cranbrook, BC.
- **Sussman, C., Feeney, C.,** & **Mullinix, K.** (2014, November). *Regional Dialogue on Sustainable Local Food Systems*, Kamloops, BC.
- **Sussmann, C.,** & **Feeney, C.** (2014, November). *Regional Dialogue on Sustainable Local Food Systems*, Kelowna, BC.
- **Sussman, C., Feeney, C.,** & **Mullinix, K.** (2014, November). *Regional Dialogue on Sustainable Local Food Systems*, Nanaimo, BC.
- Sussman, C., Feeney, C., & Mullinix, K. (2014, November). *Regional Dialogue on Sustainable Local Food Systems*, Richmond, BC.



- Sussmann, C., Ranzoni, N., Robinson, K., Kilford, R., & Polasub, W. (2014, April). Is Anyone Better Off? A Conversation about Food System Outcomes, Indicators and Metrics. Centre for Rgional Food Systems, Michigan State University.
- **Tones**, **D**. (2014). Percussion Masterclass at Vancouver Community College.
- **Tones**, **D**. (2014). Percussion Masterclass at Vancouver Community College.
- **Tones, D.** (2014). Percussion Workshops and Seminars: Yamaha Junior Originals Music Camp. July 2-5, 2014.
- **Tones, D.** (2014). The Contemporary Percussion Intensive: A Seminar for Pre-Professional Percussionists.
- **Tones, D.** (2014). Visiting Artist Masterclass at the University of Lethbridge. September 22, 2014.
- Tones, D. (2014). Masterclass at the University of Calgary.
- Tones, D. (2014). Percussion Masterclass at Vancouver Community College.
- **Tweed, R. G.** (2014). *Gratitude, authenticity, forgiveness, and trust: AT-CURA research findings*. Oral presentation at the Youth Strengths and Prevention of Delinquency and Gang Involvement Conference, Surrey, BC.
- **Tweed, R. G.,** & **Bhatt, G.** (2014). Out of trouble. Strength-based collaborative approach to violence and gang prevention. Paper presentation at the Safe Schools Department, Surrey, BC, Canada.
- **Tweed**, **R. G.**, & **Bhatt**, **G.** (2014). Strengths and reduction of violence. Oral presentation to the Surrey School District Safe Schools workers, Surrey, BC.

Print and Media

- **Afeworki, E.** (2014). Why You Need Enterprise Budgets. *Journal for the Certified Organic Associations of BC*, 17(4), 16-19.
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). AT-CURA Digital Story by Gira Bhatt. Retrieved from http://vimeo.com/111218767 & https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3kJFuMcAKWU&feature=youtu.be



- Bhatt, G. (2014). The Collective strength of police and Sikh leadership: Gang prevention summit II in Chilliwack, RCMP facility. The Indo-Canadian Voice, 10. Retrieved from http://www.voiceonline.com/the-collective-strength-of-police-and-sikh-leadership-gang-prevention-summit-ii-in-chilliwack-rcmp-facility/
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). The day my son went to jail, I slept peacefully. *The Province*, 24. Retrieved from http://blogs.theprovince.com/2015/05/03/gira-bhatt-the-day-my-son-went-to-jail-i-slept-peacefully/
- Bhatt, G. (2014). Gang prevention parent resource booklet now available in Punjabi. *The Indo-Canadian Voice*, 1. Retrieved from http://www.voiceonline.com/gang-prevention-parent-resource-booklet-now-available-in-punjabi/
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). What separates kids who stay away from dangerous life of fights and those who activly pursue this path? *The Indo-Canadian Voice*, 1.
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). Staying out of gangs. *CBC Radio Almanac*. Retrieved from http://podcast.cbc.ca/mp3/podcasts/bcalmanac 20141003 55932.mp3
- **Bhatt, G.** (2014). AT-CURA Youth Strengths Conference. *Joy TV*. Retrieved from http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oj1HYwviznQ&feature=youtu.be
- **Garrett, B. J.** (2014). Review of "Consciousness and Moral Responsibility" by N. Levy. *Philosophy in Review*, 34(5), 240-242. Retrieved from http://journals.uvic.ca/index.php/pir/article/view/13179/4172
- **Harwood, N.** (2014). Halloween. *Plenitude Magazine*. Retrieved from http://plenitudemagazine.ca/halloween/
- **Koskinen, P.** (2014). Lohikäärmeiden kisailua False Creekin vesillä/"Racing the dragon" over the False Creek waters. *Länsirannikon Uutiset/West Coast News*, 5-6.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2014, January). Sustainable Food Systems. Interview for *Vancouver Coop Radio 100.5 FM*.



Quist-Adade, C. (2014). Spirited Cultural Show, Poetry, and Stimulating Intellectual Debates Mark Third Kwame Nkrumah International Conference. *The Patriotic Vanguard*. Vancouver. Retrieved from http://www.thepatrioticvanguard.com/spirited-cultural-show-poetry-and-stimulating-intellectual-debates-mark-third-kwame-nkrumah

Refereed Journal Article

- Adams, P. J., Ben-Johny, M., Dick I. E., Inoue, T., & Yue, D. T. (2014).

 Apocalmodulin itself promotes ion channel opening and Ca(2+) regulation.

 Cell, 159(3), 608-22. Retrieved from

 http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25417111
- Armoskaite, S., & Koskinen, P. (2014). Serial Verbs in Finnish. *Linguistic Discovery*, 12.1, 1-27. Retrieved from http://journals.dartmouth.edu/cgibin/WebObjects/Journals.woa/1/xmlpage/1/article/438
- Bomford, M. K., Sluss, T. D., Bates, K. J., & Hansford, S. (2014). Potential of Kentucky Freeway Rights-of-Way to Displace Fossil Fuel Consumption through Production of Switchgrass (Panicum virgatum L.). *Journal of the Kentucky Academy of Science*, 74(1-2), 16-25. Retrieved from http://www.bioone.org/doi/abs/10.3101/1098-7096-74.1.16
- Bul'ajoul, W., James, A., & **Pannu, M.** (2014). Improving network intrusion detection system performance through quality of service configuration and parallel technology. *Science Direct Journal of Computer and System Sciences*, 981-999. Retrieved from http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0022000014001767
- Coolin, A., **Bernstein, D. M.,** Thornton, A. E., & Thornton, W. L. (2014). Inhibition and episodic memory impact age differences in hindsight bias. *Experimental Aging Research*, 40, 357-374.
- Coolin, A., Erdfelder, E., **Bernstein, D. M.,** Thornton, A. E., & Thornton, W. L. (2014). Explaining individual differences in cognitive functions underlying hindsight bias. *Psychonomic Bulletin & Review*, 22, 328-348.



- Dastur, F., Jhangiani, R., & Assanand, S. (2014). Introduction to the special issue: 4th Vancouver international conference on the teaching of psychology. *Psychology Learning and Teaching*, 81-82. Retrieved from <a href="https://www.academia.edu/8053817/Introduction_to_the_special_issue_4th_Vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conference_on_the_teaching_of_psychology_4th_vancouver_international_conf
- **Davison, K. M.,** Marshall-Fabien, G. L., & Gondara, L. (2014). Sex differences and eating disorder risk among psychiatric conditions, compulsive behaviors and substance use in a screened Canadian national sample. *General Hospital Psychiatry*, pii: S0163-8343(14)00105-4. Doi: 10.1016/j.genhosppsych.2014.04.001.
- **Davison, K. M.,** & Kaplan, B. J. (2014). Lipophilic statin use and suicidal ideation in a sample of adults with mood disorders. *Crisis.* 35(4):278 82. doi: 10.1027/0227 5910/a000260.
- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2014). Newtonian Idealism: Matter, Perception, and the Divine Will. *Southern Journal of Philosophy*, 52(1).
- Diotte, M. (2014). Edna St. Vincent Millay's DIRGE WITHOUT MUSIC. *The Explicator*, 72(1), 28-31. Retrieved from http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.2013.875874#.VkY7P">http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00144940.0080/00144940.0080/00144940.0080/00144940.0080/00144940.0080/00144940.00
- Fischer, A. L., **Bernstein, D. M.**, & Loken Thornton, W. (2014). Elevated pulse pressure modifies theory of mind performance in older adults. *The Journals of Gerontology, Series B: Psychological Sciences and Social Sciences*, 69, 219-227.
- **Geddert, M.** (2014). Towards a Cross-linguistic Analysis of Perception of Tone in Academic Reading Materials (Pending) UK-CLC. *Language and Cognition*. Cambridge University Press.
- **Greenlaw, D.** (2014). Stills. *Green Mountains Review*, 27.1, 35-40. Retrieved from http://greenmountainsreview.com/?s=Greenlaw
- Harris, G., Nixon, D., Newman, L., & Mullinix, K. (2014, December). Bioregions in a Complex Landscape: Implications for Sustainable Food System Planning in Southwest British Columbia. *Journal of Agriculture, Food Systems, and Community Development*.



- Jensen, B. J. L., Pyne-O'Donnell, S., Plunkett, G., Froese, D. G., Hughes, P. D. M., Sigle, M., McConnell, J. R., Amesbury, M. J., Blackwell, P. G., van den Bogaard, C., Buck, C. E., Charman, D. J., Clague, J. J., Hall. V. A., Koch, J., Mackay, H., Mallon, G., McColl, L. & Pilcher, J. R. (2014). Transatlantic distribution of the Alaskan White River Ash. *Geology*, 42, 8775-8778.
- **Koch, J.**, Clague, J. J., & Blais-Stevens, A. (2014). Debris flow chronology and potential hazard along the Alaska Highway in southwest Yukon Territory. *Environmental and Engineering Geoscience*, 20, 25-43.
- **Koch, J.**, Clague, J. J., & Osborn, J. (2014). Alpine glaciers and permanent ice and snow patches in western Canada approach their smallest sizes since the mid-Holocene, consistent with global trends. *The Holocene*, 24, 1639-1648.
- **Messer, R.** (2014, August). Out of Control: Lax Procedures at National Capital Trust? *Strategic Finance*, 71-75.
- **Migliore, S.,** & **Dorazio-Migliore, M.** (2014). Aging and Narratives of Loss: A History of Social Suffering. *Anthropologica*, 56(2), 415-422.
- **Monchalin, L.,** & Marques, O. (2014). 'Canada Under Attack From Within': Problematizing 'the Natives', Governing Borders, and the Social Injustice of the Akwesasne Border Dispute. *American Indian Culture and Research Journal*, 38(4), 57-84.
- **Nayar, K. E.,** & Liyaa'mlaxha (2014). The Journey of a Ts'msyen Residential School Survivor: Resiliency and Healing in Multi-Ethnic Milieus. *BC Studies*, 183, 63-87.
- Newman, E. J., Sanson, M., Miller, E. K., Quigley-McBride, A., Foster, J. L., Bernstein, D. M., & Garry, M. (2014). Names promote truthiness of claims. *PLOS-ONE*, 9(2). doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0088671
- Newman, E. J., Garry, M., Unkelbach, C., Bernstein, D. M., Lindsay, D. S., & Nash, R. (2014). Truthiness and falsiness of trivia claims depend on judgmental contexts. *Journal of Experimental Psychology: Learning, Memory, and Cognition*. Retrieved from http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25822783



- Oancea A. V., & **Rapa, A.** (2014). SOME REMARKS ON FRACTAL ANALYSIS OF POLLOCK'S PAINTINGS. *European Journal of Science and Theology*, 11(2), 171-177. Retrieved from http://www.ejst.tuiasi.ro/Files/51/18 Oancea%20&%20Rapa.pdf
- **Peplow, S.** (2014). The 1846 Repeal of the Corn Laws: Insights from a Classification Tree Approach. *International Journal of Humanities and Arts Computing*, 8(2), 187-203.
- **Peplow, S.** (2014). Predicting the Uptake of a University's Offer of Places. *Transformative Dialogues: Teaching and Learning Journal*, 7(2).
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2014). Continental-Diasporic scholarly synergies: a Ghana-Canada collaborative study on Diabetic foot. *3rd Biennial Kwame Nkrumah International Conference, KPU, Richmond Campus.*
- Quist-Adade, C., Bates, F., & Wathanafa, N. (2014). Homosexuality in the Ghanian Media: A Preliminary Survey. *International Journal of Linguistics, Literature and Culture* (Linqua- IJLLC), 1(2). Retrieved from http://ijllc.eu/images/issue/vol.1/no.2/2.pdf
- Rojas-Primus, C. (2014). Commentary to A. Schwegler and J. Fuentes Guerra's article, El origen kongo del Palo Monte (Cuba): una aproximación etnolingüística. UniverSOS, 11, 71-75. Retrieved from http://www.red-redial.net/revista-universos,revista,de,lenguas,indigenas,y,universos,culturales-184-2014-0-11.html
- Sager, B., Yanko, M. R., Spalek, T. M., Froc, D. J., Bernstein, D. M., & Dastur, F. N. (2014). Motorcyclist's lane-position as a factor in right-of-way violation collisions: A gap acceptance study. Accident Analysis & Prevention, 72, 325-329.
- Samani, M. K., Ding, X. Z., Khosravian, N., Ahmadi, B. A., Yi, Y., **Chen, G.,** Neyts, E., Bogaerts, A., & Tay, B. K. (2014). Thermal conductivity of titanium nitride/titanium aluminum nitride multilayer coatings deposited by lateral rotating cathode arc. *Thin Solid Films*, 578, 133-138.
- **Sheriff, M.** (2014). Access and Privacy in Post Secondary Education. Issues of Canadian Security, Access and Privacy. *Winston Report*, (6).



- **Tyndall, P., & Ribkoff, F.** (2014). Loss, Longing and the Optative Mode in Marilynne Robinson's Housekeeping: On the Spiritual Value of Ruth's Wandering Narrative. *Renascence*, 66(2), 87-102.
- **Zakiuddin, A.** (2014). Gender, religion and the 'developmentalization' of male Muslim imams in Bangladesh. *Cultural Dynamics*. Retrieved from http://cdy.sagepub.com/content/early/2014/12/04/0921374014560762

Visual Art Presentation - Group

Latour, T. (2014). The Femme Project. Retrieved from http://www.tonilatour.com/multi/femme-project/

White Paper

- **Chiu, C., & Polasub, W.** (2014, April). Research Brief: Economics of SWBC Food Systems 1: Overview of Farming Operations. Prepared for distribution at the Food for Thought, a conference organized and hosted by the Centre for Civic Governance.
- **Chiu, C.,** & **Polasub, W.** (2014, April). Research Brief: Economics of SWBC Food Systems 1: Additional Commentary on Farm Finance and Employment.

 Prepared for distribution at the Food for Thought, a conference organized and hosted by the Centre for Civic Governance.
- **Feeney, C., Kilford, R.,** & **Sussmann, C.** (2014, April). *Research Brief: Food system policy inventory: Four Metro Vancouver Municipalities*. Prepared for distribution at *Food for Thought*, a conference organized and hosted by the Centre for Civic Governance.
- **Sussmann, C.** & **Dorward, C.** (2014, April). *Research Brief: The ecological footprint of food production in southwest British Columbia*. Prepared for distribution at *Food for Thought*, a conference organized and hosted by the Centre for Civic Governance.
- **Sussmann, C.** & **Feeney, C.** (2014). *Local Food Future: Findings from six regional dialogues*. Project report to contractor.



2015

Book - as Author/Editor

- **Jhangiani, R. S.**, Troisi, J. D., Fleck, B., Legg, A., & Hussey, H. (Eds.) (2015). *A compendium of scales for use in the scholarship of teaching and learning.* Society for the Teaching of Psychology.
- Pink, R. (2015) Water Rights in Southeast Asia and India. Palgrave Macmillan.
- Price, P. C., **Jhangiani, R. S.**, & Chiang, I. A. (2015). *Research methods in psychology (2nd Canadian ed.)*. Victoria, BC: BCcampus Open Ed.
- **Quist-Adade, C.,** & Dodoo, V. (2015). *From Neo-Colonization to Neo-Liberal Globalization*, Cambridge Scholars Publishing.

Book - Chapter Contribution

- **Bernstein, D. M.,** Aßfalg, A., *Kumar, R.*, & Ackerman, R. (2015). Looking forward and backward on hindsight bias. *The Oxford Handbook of Metamemory*. doi: 10.1093/oxfordhb/9780199336746.013.7
- Boyd, S. (2015). Nature-Altering Tools: Margaret Atwood and the Politics of Dirt. In A. Giesecke & N. Jacobs (Eds.), *The Good Gardener? Nature, Humanity and the Garden, Artifice Books on Architecture* (pp. 128-145). London, U.K.
- Boyd, S. (2015). The Geranium in the Window: One Plant's Literary Hardiness in the Canadian Imagination. In J. Blair and T. Allen (Eds.), *Material Cultures in Canada. Cultural Studies Series*. (pp. 115-149). Waterloo: Wilfrid Laurier University Press.
- **D'Angelo, M.** (2015). Fundamentals of Public Relations and Marketing Communications in Canada. Retrieved from http://www.uap.ualberta.ca/titles/107-9781772120448-fundamentals-of-public-relations-and-marketing-communications-in-canada
- **Jhangiani, R. S.** (2015). Unleashing openness in the teaching of introductory psychology. Thematic Approaches for Teaching Introductory Psychology.



- Monchalin, L. (2015). Understanding Violence Affecting Aboriginal People through an Aboriginal Lens. In Patricia O'Reilly and Thomas Fleming (Eds.), *Violence in Canada* (pp. 105-122). Whitby, ON: de Sitter Press.
- Purvey, D., & Neufeld, P. J. (2015). Educational Leadership, School Organization, and Student Diversity. In J. W. Andrews & J. Lupart (Eds.), Diversity Education: Understanding and Addresing Student Diversity (pp. 164-183).
- **Qu, Y.** (2015). To Think with One's Heart —On Teaching the Etymology and Wellness Connotations of Basic Chinese Characters and Expressions (Ed. Erhenbayaer). *Proceedings of the 13th International Conference on Chinese Language Pedagogy: International Chinese Language Teaching and Chinese Culture*, (pp. 83-91). Hohhot, China: Inner Mongolia University Press.
- **Shepherd, J.,** & Wilson, A. (2015). ITS: A College University Partnership. The Sage Sourcebook of Service-Learning and Civic Engagement (pp. 209-215).
- **Suedfeld, P.,** & **Jhangiani, R. S.** (2015) What is political psychology? *Politische Psychologie: Handbuch für Studium und Wissenschaft* [Political Psychology: Handbook for Study and Science].

Book Review

Mendis, R. (2015). [Review of the book *Terror and Reconciliation: Sri Lankan Anglophone Literature, 1983–2009,* by M. Jayasuriya]. *ARIEL,* 46(3). Johns Hopkins Press.

Conference Presentation - Attendee

- Azad, T., **MacLean, C. L.**, & Lindsay, D. S. (2015). *The effects of witness fatigue on misinformation*. Society for Applied Research in Memory and Cognition (SARMAC) Conference.
- Belshaw, J., & **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). *The open textbook project/open education resources*. Panel discussion at the 2015 BC Studies Conference, Surrey, BC.
- Champion, A. R., Hesse, C. L., Parsons, A., Elder, A., & Pedersen, C. L. (2015). The effects of pornography exposure: A meta-analysis, 2000-2014. Poster presented at the annual meeting of Western Psychological Association, Las Vegas, NV.



50

- Cheek, T., & Harrell, S. (2015). PRC Environmental Tradeoffs: Modern China's Environment, Science(s), and Landscapes. Cascadia CESS Project, Department of History (KPU) and Center for Chinese Research (IAR). Conference: 3 Panels, 14 participants. Co-chaired with T. Cheek held at KPU Richmond campus.
- **Cheek, T.,** & Harrell S. (2014). *China's Environment: Policy, Science, and Society in a Changing World*. For Center for Chinese Research CESS Project, Institute of Asian Research, University of British Columbia. Workshop: 3 panels, 9 presenters. Held at UBC CK Choi Building.
- Coburn, P. I., Chong, K., **MacLean, C. L.**, & Connolly, D. A. (2015). *Are you sure?:*Examining confidence for memory of a specific instance of a repeated event. Society for Applied Research in Memory and Cognition (SARMAC) Conference.
- Coburn, P. I., Chong, K., **MacLean, C. L.**, & Connolly, D. A. (2015). *Breaking script: Exploring how post-event information and deviation type affects memory for a specific instance of a repeated-event*. Society for Applied Research in Memory and Cognition (SARMAC) Conference.
- **D'Angelo, M.** & **Francis, D.** (2015). House of Cards: Building a trusting and productive relationship between Faculty and the Registrar's Office.
- **Daniels, C.,** Smith, B., & **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). *Academic librarians and OER: Access, advocacy, and activism*. Session at the 2015 BC Library Conference, Vancouver, BC.
- Dastur, F., Le Grand, R., Jhangiani, R., & Penner, K. (2015). Introductory psychology textbooks: The roles of online vs. print and open vs. traditional textbooks. Presentation at the OpenEd 15 Conference, Vancouver, BC.
- **Davison, K. M.,** & Gondara, L. (2015). Associations between regional location and sense of belonging with physical activity and weight status in individuals reporting major depressive episode. Society for Epidemiologic Research Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado.
- **Davison, K. M.,** & Holloway, C. (2015). *Interactive Relations of Mood Disorders and Substance Use to Food Insecurity in British Columbia*. Society for Epidemiologic Research Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado.



- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2015). *Internal Illumination of Living-awake Brains*. Langara College Philosophy Colloquium.
- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2015). *Newton on God and Matter: The Four Spectres of Irreligion*. Langara College Philosophy Colloquium.
- Deutschmann, R., Lang, E., & **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Open vs. traditional textbooks for introductory psychology: A quantitative content analysis. Poster presentation at the 5th Vancouver International Conference on the Teaching of Psychology, Vancouver, BC.
- **Djokic, M.,** & **Kargut, S**. (2015). *Enhanced library instruction: using new technologies and teaching techniques*. 7th International Conference on Qualitative and Quantitative Methods in Libraries, Paris, France.
- Dorward, C. (2015, November). Vancouver Urban Farming Forum, Vancouver.
- **Dorward, C., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, K.** (2015). *Keeping Your Flock Healthy*. Organized in collaboration with Ministry of Agriculture.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2015). Building and Selling Tourism and Parks in Western China: An Analysis of Nyemo, Songpan, and Kangding Counties. Association for East Asian Environmental History, Triennial Meeting (Fall), Kagawa Japan (October) (also Panel Chair, other panel).
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2015). Fires in the Country, Fires at Home: Scaling and Understanding 2015 Rural, Periurban and Urban Fire Policies in Modern China. Cascadia CESS Conference (UBC/KPU), Richmond, BC.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2015). *Politics and Ethnicity in China Since 1911: Being Minzu Among the Majority From Then to Now.* Kwantlen TALK.
- **Hendricks, C.,** & **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). *Enhancing pedagogy with open textbooks and other OER*. Interactive session at the 35th Annual Conference of the Society for Teaching and Learning in Higher Education, Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). *Peer-assessed formative in-class quizzes enhance* subsequent exam performance. Poster presentation at the 37th Annual National Institute for the Teaching of Psychology, St. Pete Beach, FL.



- **Jhangiani, R.**, Key, J., Hendricks, C., Pitt, B., & Lalonde, C. (2015). *Faculty attitudes towards OER and open textbooks in British Columbia and beyond*. Presentation at the OpenEd 15 Conference, Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Avoiding unintended negative consequences of multiplechoice testing. 2015 Symposium on Scholarly Teaching & Learning in Post-Secondary Education, Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). *Multiple-choice testing and the misinformation effect*. Talk at the 5th Vancouver International Conference on the Teaching of Psychology, Vancouver, BC.
- Jhangiani, R. (2015). Ditch the disposable and leave a legacy: "Giving psychology away" via open pedagogy. Talk at the Fourth Annual Psychology One Conference at Stanford University, Palo Alto, CA.
- Jhangiani, R., & Suedfeld, P. (2015). An integrative complexity analysis of the contemporary conflict between North and South Korea. In A. Conning (Chair), Using measures of conceptual complexity to understand the behaviour of dictators and other political leaders. Symposium at the 38th Annual Scientific Meeting of the International Society of Political Psychology, San Diego, CA.
- **Jhangiani, R.**, Key, J., & Hendricks, C. (2015). *Faculty attitudes towards and experiences with OER and open textbooks*. Presentation at the 2015 Open Textbook Summit, Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). *Using open pedagogy to promote critical skill development*. Presentation at the Teaching Introductory Psychology Northwest Conference, Des Moines, WA.
- Le Grand, R., Dastur, F., Jhangiani, R., & Penner, K. (2015). *Using open textbooks for teaching introductory psychology*. Talk at the 5th Vancouver International Conference on the Teaching of Psychology, Vancouver, BC.
- Lewis, B. J., Hesse, C. L., Cook, B., Skoda, K., & Pedersen, C. L. (2015).

 Challenging homosexual masculinity: A test of the masculine
 overcompensation hypothesis in gay men. Poster presented at the annual
 meeting of Western Psychological Association, Las Vegas, NV.



- Monchalin, L. (2015). Exploring Critical Criminological Methods: Creating Space for Indigenous Methodologies in Criminology. 5th National Conference: Critical Perspectives: Criminology and Social Justice. The University of Ottawa, Department of Criminology, and Carleton University Department of Law and Legal Studies, Department of Sociology, and Institute of Criminology and Criminal Justice, Ottawa, ON.
- Monchalin, L. (2015). Colonialism, Racism, and Male Dominance in the Academy and Criminal Justice System: A Narrative. Sovereignties & Colonialisms: Resisting Racism, Extraction and Dispossession. York University, Critical Ethnic Studies Association and The Centre for Feminist Research, Toronto, ON.
- Morrison, K. E., & Pedersen, C. L. (2015). The influence of sexual orientation on attributions of blame toward victims of sexual assault. Poster presented at the annual meeting of Western Psychological Association, Las Vegas, NV.
- Morrison, K. E., Cook, B., Clark, J., Brown, K., Pedersen, A., & Pedersen, C. L. (2015). A meta-analysis of attitudes toward bisexuality. Poster presented at the annual meeting of Western Psychological Association, Las Vegas, NV.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, May). *Sannich Farmland Roundtable*. Capital Region Food and Agriculture Initiatives Roundtable, Sannich, BC.
- Mullinix, K., Dorward, C., Sussmann, C., Chiu, C., Feeney, C., & Polasub, W. (2015, July). *Richard Bullock on the Future of BC Agriculture*. Organized free public lecture hosted by Institute for Sustainable Food Systems. KPU Richmond Campus.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, March). *UBC Faculty of Land and Food Systems, Graduate Student Conference*, University of British Columbia, Vancouver campus.
- Ortlieb, A. R., & Gale, A. J. (2015). *LEED version 4: Alignments with the Profession of Interior Design*. Poster presentation at the Interior Designers Education Council 2015 Annual Conference, 222-224, Fort Worth, TX.
- **Sen, A.**, & Jou, Y. (2015). Secure Data Transmission Technique for iPhone using Quick Response (QR) Code. M1-BEST-2015/Proceedings, 1,53-62. Secure Data Transmission Techniques.



Zellerer, E. (2015). *Peacemaking Circles: A profound invitation*. Workshop presentation at Justice and Security in Intercultural Europe: Exploring Alternatives, Leuven Belgium.

Conference Presentation - Invited

- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., & Mullinix, K.** (2015, January). *Pacific Agriculture Show, Horticulture Growers' Short Course: Vegetables.* Tradex Exhibition Centre, Abbotsford, BC.
- **Boyd, S.** (2015). Tablecloth and River: Dramatizing Historical Land Claims in Tomson Highway's Ernestine Shuswap Gets Her Trout. Oxford Symposium of Food and Cookery, St. Catherine's College, Oxford University.
- **Boyd, S.,** Clarke, R., Cooke, N., Moyer, A., & Yanofsky, D. (2015). Capital Gains?! Stories of Food Scarcity and Plenty in Canada's Capital Cities. Canadian Association of Food Studies (C.A.F.S.), University of Ottawa, Congress of the Federation of the Humanities and Social Sciences.
- **Boyd, S.** (2015). Seeding Consumer Fears: Dramatic Histories of the Prairie Breadbasket. Association of Canadian College and University Teachers of English (A.C.C.U.T.E.), University of Ottawa, Congress of the Federation of the Humanities and Social Sciences.
- **Boyd, S.** (2015). Tomson Highway's 'Mega Banquet' in Ernestine Shuswap Gets Her Trout. Literatures of the Fraser Valley Conference, University of Fraser Valley, Abbotsford.
- **Dempsey, L. P.** (2015). John Lock, 'Hobbist'. Atlantic Canada Seminar in Early Modern Philosophy, Dalhousie University.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, March). Methods to assess current food self-reliance status and model future food self-reliance capacity in south-west British Columbia. UBC Faculty of Land and Food Systems, Graduate Student Conference presentation, University of British Columbia, Vancouver campus.
- **Feeney, C.,** & **Sussmann, C.** (2015, April). Webinar presentation for the Real Estate Foundation of BC. *Findings from BC Regional Dialogue series, Your Local Food Future*.



- **Geddert, M.** (2015). Identifying Humor in Academic Reading. BCTEAL Conference. University of British Columbia.
- **Geddert, M.** (2015). Identifying Humor in Academic Reading. Vancouver International Conference on the Teaching of Psychology, Vancouver, BC.
- **Geddert, M.** (2015). Identifying Humor in Academic Reading. Tri-TESOL Conference. Highline College, Des Moines, Washington.
- **Harwood, N.**, Wah, F., & Zhang, J. (2015). High Muck a Muck: Playing Chinese, BC. Studies Conference, KPU, Richmond, BC.
- Howe, K., Slaney, K., & **Hickinbottom-Brawn, S.** (2015). The female voice in theoretical and philosophical psychology: An interactive symposium. Symposium at the Midwinter Meeting of the Society for Theoretical and Philosophical Psychology, Salt Lake City, UT.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Reviewing, revising, adopting, researching, and advocating for open textbooks. Invited presentation at Open Up TRU, Thompson Rivers University, Kamloops, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). The psychology of good and evil. KPU-Science World Speaker series, Science World, Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). The future of textbooks is open (and the future has arrived). Invited talk at Vancouver Community College, Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). The future is open: The desirable and inevitable shift towards open pedagogy and open science. Invited talk at Douglas College, New Westminster, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). The future is open: Enhancing pedagogy and scholarship via open educational practices. Keynote address at the Faculty of Arts AGM, Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Surrey, BC.
- Jhangiani, R. (2015). The future is open: The desirable and inevitable shift towards open educational practices. Keynote address at the Joint Academic Retreat, Yukon College, Whitehorse, YK.



- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Open educational resources. Invited talk at the Student Union Development Summit. Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). The future (of textbooks) is open. Invited talk at the Annual General Meeting of the Canadian Federation of Students (British Columbia), Nanaimo, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Giving psychology away: The impact of open textbook adoption on psychology students. Invited talk at the 2015 BC Psychology Articulation meeting, Abbotsford, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). An openness to openness: The terrifying and liberating process of disrupting higher education. Keynote address at the 2015 Open Textbook Summit, Vancouver, BC.
- **Koskinen, P.,** & Armoskaite, S. (2015). Serializing ideophones in Finnish.

 Contrast in Syntax: Workshop in Honour of Elizabeth Cowper, University of Toronto.
- **Migliore, S.** (2015). Personal and Community Narratives in Visual Anthropology. 5th ICAP National Conference: Identifying, Connecting, Preserving, Sharing. Italian Cultural Centre, Vancouver, BC.
- **Ohler, P. J.** (2015). Edith Wharton's Short Stories of 1891-1903. Preparing a Single-Author Edition: A Roundtable Discussion on the Collected Works of Edith Wharton, Society for the Study of American Women Writers conference, Philadelphia, PA.
- **Ohler, P. J.** (2015). (Facilitator) How to learn more about digital humanities and how to develop a DH project. Society for the Study of American Women Writers conference, Philadelphia, PA.
- **Polasub, W., Afeworki, E.,** & **Mullinix, K.** (2015, January). *Pacific Agriculture Show, Horticulture Growers' Short Course: Hazelnuts*. Tradex Exhibition Centre, Abbotsford, BC.
- **Qu, Y.** (2015). Think with One's Heart —On Teaching the Etymology and Wellness Connotations of Basic Chinese Characters and Expressions presented at the 13th International Conference on Chinese Language Pedagogy, Hohhot, China.



- **Qu, Y.** (2015). Pedagogical Strategies for Teaching Mixed CSL Classes presented at the 11th Canadian National TCSL Colloquium and the 2015 AGM of the Canadian TCSL Association held at Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Richmond Campus.
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2015). Understanding "Race": The Myth of "Race" and the Reality of Racism, Black History Month and Elimination of Racial Discrimination Confab Series BHERDS, Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
- **Quist-Adade, C.** (2015). Random Thoughts of a Pan-Africanist, KeynoteYoung Pan-Africanist Dialogue, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC.
- **Sheriff, M.** (2015). Digital Forensics.
- Smolkin, D. (2015). Comment on Jennifer Harkness', Happiness and Suffering.
- **Sussmann, C.** (2015, March). Presentation to Surrey Board Trade Agriculture Sub-Committee. *Findings from BC Regional Dialogue series, Your Local Food Future*.

Industry/Trade Meeting or Presentation

- **Bomford, M. K.** (2015). Nitrate Accumulation in Vegetables: Something to Avoid Horticultural Growers Short Course 2015 Proceedings 152-157. Retrieved from http://www.agricultureshow.net/horticulture-growers-short-course
- Sheriff, M. (2015). Information Technology Management.

Other

- Assogba, B. D., Soo, R., Dela Cruz, M. A. P., Tolentino, J., & Burkhard, M. J. (2015). New Pathway for APOBEC-3G in the Battle Against HIV-1 Infection.
- **Boyd, S.** (2015). "Prisoners of Home: Margaret Atwood's Imagined Society Is Grounded in the Current Abuses of Capitalism." *Literary Review of Canada*, 23.10, 19-20. Retrieved from http://reviewcanada.ca/magazine/2015/12/prisoners-of-home/
- Chatha, S. A. S., & **Purewal, S.** (2015). International Journal of Punjabi Literature (ISSN: 2368-898X) 250.



- **Dorward, C.** (2015). Assessment of Current Status and Modeling of Future Capacity for Land Based Food Self-Reliance in Southwest British Columbia. Thesis completed in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the degree of Master of Science (Integrated Studies in Land and Food Systems), University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Embracing openness. Open Access Week panel discussion, Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Surrey, BC.
- **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Open educational resources. Workshop at the Joint Academic Retreat, Yukon College, Whitehorse, YK.
- Jhangiani, R. (2015). Integrative complexity as a crystal ball: How cognitive processing predicts war and peace, success and failure, & life and death. Arts Research & Scholarship speaker series. Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
- Koskinen, P. (2015). Vancouver Finlandia ClubBoard of Directors, member.
- Lalonde, C., Smith, B., Belshaw, J., & **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Building an OPEN community. Panel discussion at the 2015 OLFM workshop, Kamloops, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015). Working with Indigenous Peoples to foster sustainable food systems [Invited Guest editorial]. *Journal of Agriculture, Food Systems, and Community Development*. Advance online publication. Retrieved from http://dx.doi.org/10.5304/jafscd.2015.054.008
- Pitt, B., & **Jhangiani, R.** (2015). Distinguishing the dOERs: Faculty use of open educational resources. BCcampus webinar for open education week.
- **Shepherd, J.** & Wilson, A. (2015). Prince George Public Library: Fee-Based Information Service Journal of Case Research and Inquiry, 1, 64–83.

Performing Art

Harwood, N. (2015). Buffalo Girls: Remix. Dramaturgical Workshop with The Frank Theatre.



Presentation/Workshop

- **Bhatt, G.,** & **Tweed, R. G.** (2015). *Evidence-based youth programs: A pilot project in Gurdwaras*. Oral presentation at the Sikh Leadership and Law Enforcement Summit II: Prevention of Gang Violence, Chilliwack, BC.
- **Chan, G.** (2015). *Cinéma Vérité: Disaster Filmmaking and the 9/11 Narrative.*Presentation at a TALK lecture.
- **Chan, G.,** *Kumar, R.,* & *Tiu, C.* (2015). *Frontier Poetics High School Outreach Program.* Retrieved from: http://www.kpu.ca/arts/english/outreach
- **Daniel, A.** (2015, June). *Introduction to Canning Workshop*. Richmond Farm School in collaboration with The Sharing Farm.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, August). *Canning Community Kitchen.* Hosted by South Vancouver Neighbourhood House, Food Literacy program.
- Dorward, C. (2015, July). Home Canning 101. The Homesteaders Emporium.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, July). *Introduction to Boiling Water Bath Canning Workshop.* Hosted by Village Vancouver in partnership with the Strathcona Community Centre.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, August). *Introduction to Boiling Water Bath Canning Workshop.* Hosted by Village Vancouver in partnership with the Strathcona Community Centre.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, April). Assessment of Current Status and Modeling of Future Capacity for Land Based Food Self-Reliance in Southwest British Columbia. Presentation in defense of MSc Integrated Studies in Land and Food Systems, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, June). *Introduction to Canning Workshop*. Urban Farmer Field School series.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, September). *Introduction to Canning Workshop.* Hosted by Village Vancouver as part of the West End Neighbourhood Food Festival at Gordon Neighbourhood House.
- **Dorward, C.** (2015, October). *Introduction to Canning Workshop*. Hosted by Village Vancouver as part of the City of Vancouver Sustenance Festival.



- **Dorward, C.** (2015, November). *Introduction to Canning Workshop.* Hosted by the Sustainable Agriculture Students Association.
- Fakhar, K. (2015). Lie Symmetries and transformations of solutions for the Navier-Stokes equations. Symmetries and Differential Equations Seminar, Math 125, Department of Mathematics, UBC, Vancouver. Retrieved from: http://www.math.ubc.ca/Dept/Events/index.shtml?period=2015-02&series=all
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2015). Fires in the Hills: Mediterranean and Med-like Ecotone Fire Systems and Hictory (Iberia, California, Israel, & Shandong). University of Washington School of Forestry Lecture Series, Seattle, WA.
- **Hayes, J. P.** (2015). *China's Contemporary Environmental Developments.*Kwantlen TALK (Third Age Learning at Kwantlen), Richmond, BC.
- Hayes, J. P. (2015). An Introduction to Tea(s), Tea Culture and Society in China and Japan. Kwantlen TALK, Surrey, BC
- **Hickinbottom-Brawn, S.** (2015). *Remembering practices: Grief and loss from a narrative. Perspective.* Presentation for professional counsellors at Heartfulness Counselling and Psychotherapy, Vancouver, BC.
- Monchalin, L. (2015). *Indigenous Women and Sexed Violence*. Knowledge, Community, Hope: A Gathering and Feast to Honour Indigenous Women's Resilience and Exchange Knowledge on Community Practices and Scholarly Research in Response to Violence against Indigenous Women and Girls in the Eastern Townships and Beyond, Bishops University, Sherbrooke, QC.
- Morris, J. (2015). Honor Diaries. KDocs: Kwantlen Documentary Film Festival.
- Morris, J. (2015). Do the Math. KDocs: Kwantlen Documentary Film Festival.
- **Morris, J.** (2015). *A Dangerous Game.* KDocs: Kwantlen Documentary Film Festival.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, August). *Building sustainable food systems for the 21st century: life science or ecologically intensive.* KPU Science World Speaker Series.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, November). Finding Common Ground: A Forum Hosted by the Sustainable Food System Working Group.



- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, March). *Fruit Tree Canopy Management workshop*. Black Creek Community Centre, Courtenay, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, March). *Economic and community development potential in regionalized food systems*. Invited public session hosted by City of Kelowna and Interior Health, Kelowna, BC.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015). *Orchard pruning lab session*. Invited. KPU AGRI 4190 Agroecosystem Management III.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, March). *Sustainable Food Systems; Challenges and Opportunity*. Invited lecture. UBC School of Architecture and landscape Architecture, ENDS 221.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, March). *UBC Land and Food Systems 250 Sustainable Food Systems; Challenges and Opportunity*. Invited lecture.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, October). Sustainable economic development in British Columbia's Food System. Invited presentation. New Democratic Party Caucus, Economic Sectors Committee, British Columbia Provincial Legislature.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015, December). *Sustainable Food Systems: Challenges and Opportunity*. Invited lecture. Master of International Forestry program, School of Forestry, University of British Columbia.
- **Mullinix, K.** (2015). *Building sustainable food systems for the 21st century.* Invited presentation. Kwantlen Polytechnic University- Science World Speaker Series, Vancouver, BC.
- Rallings, A., & Singfield, C. (2015, August; September). Agriculture in the City Exhibit at the PNE. Information booth and two public talks during the exhibit. PNE Fairgrounds, Vancouver, BC.
- Sussmann, C., & Mullinix, K. (2015, February). Agricultural Advisory Committee (AAC) Workshop. Participated in workshop roundtables. Results from ISFS Regional Food System Dialogue Series (Funded by REF BC) presented by D. Hendrickson of the Real Estate Foundation of B.C. Newlands Golf and Country Club, Langley, BC.



- **Tones, D.,** & Fringe Percussion. (2015). *Day of Percussion*. Event at Vancouver Community College.
- Tones, D. (2015). Percussion Masterclass, Vancouver Community College.
- **Tweed, R. G.** (2015). *Keeping youth away from gangs*. Oral presentation at the Drug, Alcohol, and Gang Awareness Seminar at Dukh Niwaran Sikh Gurdwara, Surrey, BC.

Print and Media

- Bhatt, G. (2015). Keeping youth away from path of violence. Red FM Radio.
- **Bhatt, G.** (2015). Surrey shootings. *Early Edition, CBC Radio*.
- Frank, A. (2015, October). 11 Ridings Where Progressive British Columbians
 Should Vote Liberal To Defeat Harper. Retrieved from
 http://www.huffingtonpost.ca/andrew-frank/bc-voters-canada-election-liberal-harper b 8272076.html
- **Frank, A.** (2015, October). *Canadian Election: A Study in Values*. Retrieved from http://www.climateaccess.org/blog/canadian-election-study-values
- **Harwood, N.**, Wah, F., Zhang, J., Loh, T., & Wapp, B. (2015). High Muck a Muck: Playing Chinese (excerpt). *The Capilano Review Literary Magazine*, 3.26, 55-59.
- Maultsaid, D. (2015). Derelict & False Dilemma. Canthius, 1.
- Pink, R. (2015). Water Rights in Southeast Asia and India. Red FM Radio.
- Pink, R. (2015). on Climate Change. Red FM Radio.

Refereed Journal Article

- **Bernstein, D. M.**, Scoboria, A., & Arnold, R. (2015). The consequences of suggesting false childhood food events. *Acta Psychologica*, 1-7.
- **Boyd, S.** (2015). Ustopian Breakfasts: Margaret Atwood's MaddAddam. *Utopian Studies*, 26(11), 160-181.
- *Champion, A. R.,* & **Pedersen, C. L.** (2015). Investigating differences between sexters and non-sexters on attitudes, subjective norms, & risky sexual



- behaviours. Investigating differences between sexters and non-sexters on attitudes, subjective norms, & risky sexual behaviours. Canadian Journal of Human Sexuality, 24(3), 205-214. doi: 10.3138/cjhs.243-A5.
- Chan, G. (2015). Location, Location, Location: Behind Alfred Hitchcock's Fascination with Domestic Real Estate and Cinematic Architecture.

 Interdisciplinary Humanities, 32.1, 120-25. Retrieved from http://h-e-r-a.org/IH/IH Spring 2015.htm
- Coburn, P., Bernstein, D. M., & Begeer, S. (2015). A new paper and pencil task reveals adult false belief reasoning bias. *Psychological Research*, 79, 739-49.
- **Curman, A. S. N.**, Andresen, M. A., & Brantingham, P. J. (2015). Crime and Place: A Longitudinal Examination of Street Segment Patterns in Vancouver, BC. *Journal of Quantitative Criminology*, 127-147.
- Davison, K. M., Marshall-Fabien G. L., & Tecson, A. (2015). Association of moderate and severe food insecurity with suicidal ideation in adults: national survey data from three Canadian provinces. *Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology*, 50(6), 963-72. doi: 10.1007/s00127-015-1018-1
- **Davison K. M.,** & Kaplan, B. J. (2015). Food insecurity in adults with mood disorders: prevalence estimates and associations with nutritional and psychological health. *Annals of General Psychiatry,* 14(21). doi: 10.1186/s12991-015-0059-x
- **Dempsey, L. P.** & **Shani, I.** (2015). Three Misconceptions Concerning Strong Embodiment. *Phenomenology and the Cognitive Sciences*, 14(4), 827-849.
- Dick, I. E., Limpitikul, W. B., Niu, J., Banerjee, R., Issa, B., Ben-Johny, M., Adams, P. J., Kang, P. W., Lee, S. R., Sang, L., Yang, W., Babich, J., Zhang, M., Bazazzi, H., Yue, N. C., & Tomaselli, G. F. (2015). A rendezvous with the queen of ion channels: Three decades of ion channel research by David T. Yue and his Calcium Signals Laboratory. Channels (Austin). 15(0). [Epub ahead of print] Retrieved from http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26176690
- **Dorward, C.**, Smukler, S. M., & **Mullinix, K.** (2015). A novel methodology to assess land based food self-reliance in the southwest British Columbia bioregion. *Journal of Renewable Agriculture and Food Systems*.



- **Dukewich, K. R.,** & Klein, R. M. (2015). Inhibition of return: a phenomenon in search of a definition and a theoretical framework. *Attention, Perception, & Psychophysics*, 77, 1647-1658. Retrieved from http://link.springer.com/article/10.3758/s13414-015-0835-3
- Dukewich, K. R., & Vossen, D. (2015). Toward Accuracy, Depth and Insight: How Reflective Writing Assignments Can Be Used to Address Multiple Learning Objectives in Small and Large Courses. *Collected Essays on Learning and Teaching*, 8, 97-109. Retrieved from http://celt.uwindsor.ca/ojs/leddy/index.php/CELT/article/view/4258
- **Harris, G.**, Nixon, D., Newman, L., & **Mullinix, K.** (2015). Delineating a bioregion for food system planning in Southwest British Columbia. *Journal of Agriculture, Food Systems, and Community Development*.
- Jhangiani, R. S., & Hardin, E. E. (2015). Skill development in introductory psychology. Scholarship of Teaching and Learning in Psychology, 1(4), 362-376. Retrieved from http://psycnet.apa.org/?&fa=main.doiLanding&doi=10.1037/stl0000049
- **Koch, J.** (2015). Little Ice Age and recent glacier advances in the Cordillera Darwin, Tierra del Fuego, Chile. *Anales del Instituto de la Patagonia Serie Ciencias Naturales*, 43, 127-136.
- Lee, S. R., Adams P. J., & Yue, D. T. (2015). Large Ca2+ -dependent facilitation of CaV 2.1 channels revealed by Ca2+ photo-uncaging. *J Physiol*, 593(13), 2753-78. Retrieved from http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25809476
- Martin, J. E. (2015). The role of hydrologic fluxes in the monthly water balance and water chemistry of a small coastal headwater lake. *Journal of Western Geography*, 20 & 21, 102-126.
- Messer, R. (2015). Out of Control: Lax Procedures at National Capital Trust?" *IMA Educational Case Journal*, 8(2). Article 2 includes case study and teaching notes (This case was used by the Institute of Management Accountants of the United States for their student case competition, which took place at their Los Angeles convention in June 2015.).



- Neufeld, P., Purvey, D., Churchley, J., & Handford, V. (2015). Developing Leadership Literacy: A University-School District Partnership. *International Journal for Leadership in Learning*. 1(3). Retrieved from http://ijll.journalhosting.ucalgary.ca/index.php/ijll/article/view/240
- **Ohler, P. J.** (2015). Digital Resources and the Magazine Context of Edith Wharton's Short Stories. Edith Wharton Review 31.1-2 (2015): 57-73.
- Olson, J. A., **Amlani, A.,** Raz, A., & Rensink, R. A. (2015). Influencing choice without awareness. *Consciousness and Cognition*. Retrieved from http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1053810015000057
- **Orbán, L. L.**, & Chartier, S. (2015). Unsupervised Neural Network Quantifies the Cost of Visual Information Processing. Retrieved from http://journals.plos.org/plosone/article?id=10.1371/journal.pone.0132218
- **Pedersen, C. L.**, Champion, A. R., Hesse, C. L., & Lewis, B. J. (2015). A question of deviancy: Comparing exotic dancers and female university students. *Sexuality and Culture*, 19(4), 800-815. doi: 10.1007/s12119-015-9292-3
- Power, S. (2015, May). Minority Community Development: Testing Landry's (2012) Intergroup Ethno-Linguistic Model. *Procedia – Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 185, 218-224 http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/journal/18770428/185/supp/C
- Proctor, C., **Tweed, R.,** & Morris, D. (2015). The naturally emerging structure of well-being among young adults: "Big Two" or other framework? *Journal of Happiness Studies*, 16(1), 257-275. DOI: 10.1007/s10902-014-9507-6
- Samani, M. K., Ding, X. Z., Khosravian, N., Ahmadi, B. A., Yi, Y., **Chen, G.**, Neyts, E., Bogaerts, A., & Tay, B. K. (2015). Thermal conductivity of titanium nitride/titanium aluminum nitride multilayer coatings deposited by lateral rotating cathode arc. *Thin Solid Films*, 578, 133-138.
- **Shepherd, J.,** Vardy, K., & Wilson, A. (2015). Quantifying Patron Time Use of a public Library. *Library Management*, 36(6/7), 448-164.
- **Smolkin, D.** (2015). Clarifying the Dependence Condition: A Reply to Benjamin McCraw's, 'The Nature of Epistemic Trust'. *Social Epistemology Review and Reply Collective*, 4(10), 10-13.



- Strohmetz, D. B., Dolinsky, B., Jhangiani, R., Posey, D., Hardin, E., Shyu, V., & Klein, E. (2015). The skillful major: Psychology curricula in the 21st century. Scholarship of Teaching and Learning in Psychology. Retrieved from https://osf.io/9np3j/
- Vasudevan, S., **Chen, G. C. K.,** Lin, Z., & Ng, B. K. (2015). Quantitative photothermal phase imaging of red blood cells using digital holographic photothermal microscope. *Applied Optics*, 54(14), 4478-4484.
- Vladimirov, I., **Chow, C.,** Strudwick, A., Kowalsky, W., Schwab, M. G., Kälblein, D., & Weitz, R. T. (2015). Bulk transport and contact limitation of MoS2 multilayer flake transistors untangled via temperature-dependent transport measurements. *physica status solidi (a)*. Retrieved from http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/enhanced/doi/10.1002/pssa.201532157/
- Wang, G., **Fakhar, K.**, & Kara, A. H. (2015). SOLITON SOLUTIONS AND GROUP ANALYSIS OF A NEW COUPLED (2 + 1) DIMENSIONAL BURGERS EQUATIONS. *Acta Physica Polonica B*, 46(5), 923-930. Retrieved from http://www.actaphys.uj.edu.pl/vol46/abs/v46p0757
- Wang, G., & **Fakhar**, **K.** (2015). Lie symmetry analysis, nonlinear self-adjointness and conservation laws to an extended (2+1)-dimensional Zakharov–Kuznetsov–Burgers equation. 119, 143-148. Retrieved from http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0045793015002248
- Wang, G., Kara, A. H., & **Fakhar, K.** (2015). Symmetry analysis and conservation laws for the class of time-fractional nonlinear dispersive equation, *Nonlinear Dynamics*, 82(1), 281-287. Retrieved from: http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s11071-015-2156-4

Visual Art Presentation - Group

- **Chan, G.,** *Kumar, R.,* & *Tiu, C.* (2015). Hello Farewell music video. Retrieved from http://www.greg-chan.com/frontier-poetics/
- **Harwood, N.,** Wah, F., Loh, T., Zhang, J., & Wapp, B. (2015). High Muck a Muck: Playing Chinese. *Electronic Literature Organization Conference and Festival*. Bergen, Norway.



White Paper

- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Bell Pepper*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Beet.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Bok Choy.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Broccoli*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Brussel sprout*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Cabbage*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Carrot*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Cucumber*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Fresh Market Bean*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Garlic.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Kale.* ISFS website.



- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Lettuce*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Potato*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Radish*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Rhubarb.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C.,** & **Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Spinach*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Tomato*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C.,** & **Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Turnip.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Winter Squash*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Yellow Onion*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Zucchini*. ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C.,** & **Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Goat meat.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Pork.* ISFS website.



- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Lamb.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C.,** & **Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Honey Bee.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). *Southwest British Columbia Small-Scale Farm Enterprise Budget: Hop.* ISFS website.
- **Afeworki, E., Polasub, W., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, M.** (2015, February). Enterprise Budget User Guide. ISFS website.
- Chiu, C., Dorward, C., Feeney, C., Harris, G., Kissinger, M., Mullinix, K.,
 Polasub, W., Rallings, A., Smukler, S., Sussmann, C., Polasub, W., & Chiu,
 C. (2015). Yukon Food System Design and Planning Project: State of the
 Yukon Food System in 2011/2012. Yukon Food System Design and Planning
 Project: Report on Agri-Food Industry Engagement.
- **Dorward, C.,** & **Mullinix, K.** (2015). Yukon Food System Design and Planning Project: Foundational Food System Design.
- Dorward, C., Kassi, N., Chiu, C., & Mullinix, K. (2015). Yukon Food System
 Design and Planning Project: Our Food Security Today and Tomorrow in
 Carcross/Tagish First Nation. Report prepared in partnership with the Arctic
 Institute for Community Based Research and the Carcross/Tagish First
 Nation.
- Feeney, C., Dorward, C., Chiu, C., Kilford, R., & Mullinix, K. (2015). Our Food Security Today and Tomorrow in Tr'ondëk Hwëch'in First Nation. Project report.
- **Sussmann, C.,** & **Feeney, C.** (2015, March). Project report- *Local food futures* for British Columbia: Findings from regional dialogues.



Kwantlen Polytechnic University (KPU) is committed to actively supporting innovative research and scholarship that informs authentic, relevant, and integrative learning communities. It is developing cutting-edge curriculum and hands-on learning experiences to equip students with the practical knowledge, skills and abilities in four major areas of applied research: Design Thinking, Sustainability Thinking, building Healthy Communities, and innovations in Clean Technology.



KPU encourages the exchange of knowledge and expertise between academia and public/private partners that are mutually beneficial. Collaborative partnerships enable students and faculty to work on projects of interest with industry and community, while exploring real-world solutions. Such partnerships promote and expand the mobilization and transfer of knowledge to the benefit of the broader community, and provide students with job relevant skills. KPU's Office of Research and Scholarship acts as a connection point for faculty, students, funders, industry and community partners. To learn more and connect, visit kpu.ca/research.







